
 

 

 

 

 

Middleton Westport Joint Zoning Committee 

Agenda 
Thursday          January 22, 2015            6:00 PM 

To be Held in Council Chambers at City Hall 

7426 Hubbard Avenue, Middleton WI, 53562 
 

1) Approve Minutes of 9/29/14.  Staff Comments for this meeting (1/22/15) are 

attached. 

2) Public Hearing - 6:00 pm - Request for Rezoning at 4821 County Highway Q, 

Waunakee, WI - Stanley Skolaski & Nancy Acker-Skolaski (PC 2434) 

Sko 

3) Action on Request for Rezoning at 4821 County Highway Q, Waunakee, WI - 

Stanley Skolaski & Nancy Acker-Skolaski (PC 2434) 

4) Concept Plan - Community of Bishops Bay, Back Nine Residences, Bishops 

Bay Pkwy. (PC 2426) 

5) Community of Bishops Bay, Back Nine Phases 3 and 4 Preliminary Plat and 

Specific Implementation Plan (PC 2432) 

6) Discussion, Update on The Community of Bishops Bay Project, Plans and 

Utilities 

7) Adjourn 

 

 
Notice is hereby given that a majority of the members of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information 

about a subject over which the Common Council has decision–making responsibility.  If a quorum of the Common Council 

attends this meeting, no action will be taken by the Common Council at this meeting. 

 
Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or 

materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format must contact the City Administrator at (608) 827-1050, 7426 

Hubbard Ave., Middleton, WI at least 24 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements 

can be made to accommodate each request. 

 

POSTED:  1/9/2015 10:03 AM 



   

c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\69342d94-1eb0-46c0-8249-b37586509d05\78113.doc 1 of 1
 01/06/2015 

MINUTES 
MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING COMMITTEE 

MONDAY    SEPTEMBER 29, 2014            6:00 pm 
 
PRESENT: Ron Bowen, Brad Robinson and John Van Dinter, Town of Westport; Duane Barmore, 

Ed Elskamp and Cindy Zellers, City of Middleton 
ALSO PRESENT: Tom Wilson, Eileen Kelley 
 
Chair Barmore called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

1. Approve Minutes of 7-23-14 

 

Moved by Van Dinter, seconded by Robinson, to approve the minutes of 7-23-14.  Motion 

carried 6-0. 

 

2. Review of Conditions of Approval for The Community of Bishops Bay Project 

 

Committee members briefly discussed the conditions of approval for this project, including 

the requirement that deep or sub-surface tillage be utilized for landscaping of all lots in the 

project, to be done as the last construction step on each lot prior to lawn planting.  No action 

was necessary.   

 

3. Discussion, Update on The Community of Bishops Bay Project, Plans and Utilities 
 

The applicant provided a brief update of their utility planning for the project.  No action was 

taken. 

 

4. Adjourn 
 

Moved by Zellers, seconded by Robinson, to adjourn the meeting at 6:39 p.m.  Motion carried 

6-0. 

 

 

EILEEN KELLEY 

 

 



c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\465e6e6c-0391-4732-aea5-e9cd4a1cabf3\78132.doc 1 of 1
 01/09/2015 

OFFICE OF PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATION 
 
CITY OF MIDDLETON     PH  608.821.8370   FAX  608.827.1080 
7426 HUBBARD AVENUE    E-MAIL: ekelley@ci.middleton.wi.us 
MIDDLETON, WI  53562-3118   WEB:  www.cityofmiddleton.us  
 
 

 

TO:  Members of the Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee  

FROM:  Eileen M. Kelley 

RE:  Staff comments for the January 22, 2015 Meeting Agenda 

DATE:  January 8, 2015 

 

Below are some brief comments regarding the agenda items for the meeting on January 22.   

 

Items 2 and 3: Public Hearing – Request for Rezoning at 4821 County Highway Q, 

Waunakee, WI – Stanley Skolaski & Nancy Acker-Skolaski and Action on Request for 

Rezoning at 4821 County Highway Q, Waunakee, WI 

The applicants have requested lot line adjustments which necessitates rezoning for the 

adjusted lots.  The current zoning includes one lot zoned A-B, Agricultural Business, one 

zoned RH-3, Rural Homes District) and one zoned R-1, Residence District.  The new zoning 

categories would be ER-1, Estate Residential District for two of the lots, and A, Agriculture 

for the other lot.  In addition to the Joint Committee’s hearing, the Middleton Common 

Council will hold a second public hearing after receiving the Committee’s recommendation.  

Staff recommendation is for rezoning.   

 

Item 4: Concept Plan – Community of Bishops Bay, Back Nine Residences, Bishops Bay 

Pkwy. 

This concept plan has been submitted for the land to the south of Bishops Bay Parkway, 

directly adjacent to CTH “Q” and the Briggs Rd. neighborhood.  The area is designated as 

multi-family within the City Estates portion of the project, which lists an anticipated density 

of 4.6 dwelling units per acre.  When combined with the single family portion of the estates, 

the applicant is indicating that the density they are proposing equals overall 4.6 units per acre 

within the entire estates neighborhood.  Some of the issues to be discussed include the 

density and scale of the proposed buildings.  
 

Item 5: Community of Bishops Bay, Back Nine Phases 3 and 4 Preliminary Plat and 

Specific Implementation Plan  

 

This is being presented for informational purposes, no action is necessary. 
 

Item 6: Discussion, Update on the Community of Bishops Bay Project, Plans and 

Utilities 

  

This is being presented for informational purposes, no action is necessary. 

 



c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\81305c82-fc09-4ac5-af79-2d0d42e24dd9\78129.doc 1 of 2

 01/08/2015 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

At a meeting of the Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee to be held on Thursday, 

January 22, 2015, at 6:00 pm, at Middleton City Hall, 7426 Hubbard Ave., Middleton, the 

following matter will be heard: 

 

An application by Stanley Skolaski & Nancy Acker-Skolaski, requesting a rezoning of 

property at 4821 County Highway Q, Waunakee, WI, in the Town of Westport.  The applicant 

is requesting rezoning of three lots, one currently zoned County RH-3 (Rural Homes District), 

one zoned A-B, Agricultural Business, and one zoned R-1, Residence District.  The lot lines are 

being adjusted for these three lots, which necessitates the rezoning.  Following the rezoning, one 

of the lots will be zoned A, Agriculture District, and the other two will be rezoned to ER-1, 

Estate Residential District.  The purpose of the proposed rezoning is to modify the existing 

lot lines between the properties.    

 

This area is part of the Middleton/Westport Joint Planning Area and is legally described 

below: 

PROPOSED LOT 1 

A parcel of land located in part of the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 31, T8N, R9E being part of Lot 1, Certified Survey 

Map No. 5869, more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the South 1/4 Corner of said Section 31; thence N 89°41'20" W, 40.00 feet; thence S 89°57’29” W, 

180.20 feet; thence N 00°05'30" E, 94.53 feet; thence along an arc of a curve concaved northeasterly having a 

radius of 60.00 feet and a long chord bearing of N 61°45'40" W, 56.59 feet; thence along an arc of a curve 

concaved northerly having a radius 133.00 feet and a long chord bearing of S 77°52'17" W, 55.64 feet to the point 

of beginning. 

Thence continue along said curve with a chord bearing S 88°35’59” W, a distance of 6.24 feet; thence S 89°58'16" 

W, 213.64 feet; thence S 00°01'00" E, 109.74 feet; thence S 89°57'29" W, 160.26 feet; thence N 05°12'05" W, 

176.50 feet; thence N 89°59'13" E, 330.09 feet; thence N 00°00'49" W, 467.04 feet; thence S 89°58'30" W, 347.29 

feet; thence S 00°03'09" E, 281.08 feet; thence N 18°15'01" W, 399.96 feet; thence N 56°11'39" E, 150.00 feet; 

thence N 89°57'25" E, 684.43 feet to the westerly right of way of County Trunk Highway "Q"; thence S 00°30'50" E 

along said right of way, 416.11 feet; thence S 89°58’30” W, 274.46 feet; thence S 00°00’49” E, 299.14 feet to the 

point of beginning. This parcel contains 6.72 acres. 

PROPOSED LOT 2 

A parcel of land located in part of the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 31, T8N, R9E being part of Lot 1, Certified Survey 

Map No. 5869, more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the South 1/4 Corner of said Section 31; thence N 89°41'20" W, 40.00 feet; thence S 89°57’29” W, 

180.20 feet; thence N 00°05'30" E, 94.53 feet; thence along an arc of a curve concaved northeasterly having a 

radius of 60.00 feet and a long chord bearing of N 61°45'40" W, 56.59 feet; thence along an arc of a curve 

concaved northerly having a radius 133.00 feet and a long chord bearing of S 77°52'17" W, 55.64 feet; thence N 

00°00’49” W, 139.14 feet to the point of beginning. 



c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\81305c82-fc09-4ac5-af79-2d0d42e24dd9\78129.doc 2 of 2

 01/08/2015 

Thence continue N 00°00’49” W, 160.00 feet; thence N 89°58'30" E, 274.46 feet to the westerly right of way of 

County Trunk Highway “Q”; thence S 00°30'50" E along said right of way, 160.00 feet; thence S 89°58'30" W, 275.86 

feet to the point of beginning. This parcel contains 1.01 acres. 

PROPOSED LOT 3 

A parcel of land located in part of the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 31, T8N, R9E being part of Lot 1, and all of Lots 2 

and 3, Certified Survey Map No. 5869, more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the South 1/4 Corner of said Section 31; thence N 89°41'20" W, 40.00 feet to the point of 

beginning. 

thence S 89°57’29” W, 180.20 feet; thence N 00°05'30" E, 94.53 feet; thence along an arc of a curve concaved 

northeasterly having a radius of 60.00 feet and a long chord bearing of N 61°45'40" W, 56.59 feet; thence along an 

arc of a curve concaved northerly having a radius 133.00 feet and a long chord bearing of S 77°52'17" W, 55.64 

feet; thence N 00°00’49” W, 139.14 feet; thence N 89°58'30" E, 275.86 feet to the westerly right of way of County 

Trunk Highway “Q”; thence S 00°30'50" E along said right of way, 248.91 feet to the point of beginning. This parcel 

contains 1.34 acres. 

At the hearing, all interested persons will have an opportunity to be heard, and action will 

be considered. 

 

More information about this request is available at City Hall during normal business 

hours, 7:45 am to 4:30 pm, Monday through Friday.  Ph. 821-8370  E-mail: 

ekelley@ci.middleton.wi.us. 

 

EILEEN KELLEY 

City Planning Director/ 

Zoning Administrator             

Publish:   01/01/15 

  01/08/15 





















11

22

UP
FES

FES

FES

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2

22 22

2
2

2
2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

10
0.

0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT
DTL

A.

B.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

ALL CORRIDOR WALLS SHALL BE                UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO FLOOR
PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL XX/XXX.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VAR6

A400

A400

C4

B1

B1
A500

A400

C1

A400B3

1

26

ADA

ADA

1

2

3

4

PARKING
001

STAIR
S001

STAIR
S002

ELEV
E001

A400

E1

A400

E4

ELEC
002

TELECOM
003

WATER TBD

TENANT STORAGE

TRAILER STORAGE

BICYLCLES

A700
B5

WB2

M8

W1

WB2
WB2

M8

M8

A700
E1

001.1

S
00

1.
0A

001.2

S
00

1.
0

S002.0

002 003

3'-4" 10'-0" 2'-0" 10'-0" 2'-8" 8'-0" 2'-0"

9'-4" 1'-5"

12'-3" 34'-4" 24'-0" 11'-11 1/4"

131'-3 1/4"

120'-7 1/2"

15'-3 3/4"

24'-10"

6'-3 1/2"

25'-8"

13'-9 1/2"

10'-9"

21'-0"

12'-0"

5'-0"

134'-7 3/4"

5'-0"

12'-0"

51'-10"

12'-0"

5'-0"

5'-0"

90'-10"

11'-2 1/2"

13'-0"

37'-9 1/2"

13'-0"

32'-0"

12'-0"

5'-0"

124'-0"

3'-6"

1'-6"

5'
-0

"

3'
-6

"

89'-0"

88'-9 1/2"

89'-0"

89'-0" 89'-0"

89'-4 1/2"

89'-1 3/8"

89'-5 3/4"
89'-5 3/4"

89'-5 3/4"

89'-7"

89'-7"

89'-5 3/4"

89'-4 1/2"

89'-1 3/8"

89'-0"

88'-9 1/2"

89'-0"

89'-0"

89'-5 3/4"

89'-0"

88'-9 1/2"

88'-9 1/2"
89'-0"

89'-3 3/4"

89'-6 3/4"

89'-8"

89'-6 3/4"

89'-8"89'-6 3/4"

89'-8"89'-6 3/4"

89'-6 3/4"

89'-8"

89'-6 3/4"89'-8"89'-0"

89'-0"

33
'-5

"
28

'-8
"

23
'-9

"

33'-5"

28'-8"

28'-9"

STOR
004

004.1

5'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

12
'-0

"
34

'-7
 1

/2
"

34
'-2

 1
/2

"

90
'-1

0"

W1

WB2

W1

165.000°

B4
A500

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

TENANT STORAGE

88'-9 1/2"

89'-0"

89'-0"

E4
A500

E6
A500

00
4.

0

FV4A

FV4A

5'-0" 12'-0" 32'-0" 26'-0" 21'-5" 13'-0" 11'-2 1/4"

JAN
005

89'-4 3/4"

005
89'-4 3/4"

E5
A500

5
C5

A500

VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:2
8:

51
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
sc

ie
sl

ak
.r

vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 1

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-02

A200

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION
W1 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY CAVITY WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 1-3/4" AIR SPACE, 2"

RIGID INSULATION, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
BACK-UP WALL WITH ADJUSTABLE (TWO-PIECE) HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC
(REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR REQUIRED VERTICAL REINFORCING).  PROVIDE CAVITY DRAINAGE
MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS.
COMPARTMENTALIZE THE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D1/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS AT
TOP/BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED

WB2 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL WITH SHEET MEMBRANE
WATERPROOFING.  TERMINATE ALL MEMBRANE PERIMETER EDGES WITH 1/8" x 1" ALUMINUM COMPRESSION
BAR WITH CONTINUOUS SEALANT.  SHEET MEMBRANE MUST INTERFACE WITH VERTICAL WALL AIR & VAPOR
BARRIER LINE.  PROVIDE 2" RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND FULL HEIGHT VERTICALLY.

NOTE
# FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS LADDER

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION
FV4A INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 1/2" PLYWOOD (PLYWOOD

FROM 0'-0" TO 8'-0" AFF, CHICKEN WIRE FROM TOP OF PLYWOOD TO UNDERSIDE OF DECK ABOVE).

M8 INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
00 - LOWER LEVELE1

Revisions



H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D R

E
F

. D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
WH
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W

REF.

D
W

D

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

R
E

F
.

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

UP

UP

UP

F
E

S
R

FESR

F
E

S
R

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2

22

2
2

2
2

2

1
1

1 11 1 1 1 1

1 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1 1
1 11 1 1

11

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

11 11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11

1 1
1 11 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1 1
1 1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1 1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1 1 1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1 1 1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

11

22

A400

A400

C4

B1

B1
A500

A400

C1

A400B3

LINEN

1

2

3

42 BR - B
101

1 BR/DEN -
ACCESS

103
2 BR/DEN - A

105

1 BR/DEN - C
107

1 BR/DEN - C
109

STUDIO - B
111

STUDIO - B
113

1 BR/DEN - A
115

2 BR - B
117

2 BR - B
116

1 BR/DEN - A
114

STUDIO - B
112

1 BR/DEN - A
110

1 BR/DEN - B
108

STUDIO - B
106

STUDIO - B
104

STUDIO - B
102

2 BR - B
100

CORR
C100

LOBBY
L100

STAIR
S001

STAIR
S002

VEST
V100

ELEV
E001

A400

E1

A400

E4

ENTRY CANOPY ABOVE

W14W13
W14 W13

W14

W13

W1 W2

FV4 M8

VBR4

VAR6
VAR6

VBR4

VBR4
VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VAR6

W13
W14

M8

W1

VAR6

VBR4

VBR4
VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

FV4

A700
B6

A700
E2

A.0

A.0

A
.0 A
.0

A
.0

S
00

1.
1

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A.0

A.0

S002.1

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

L1
00

C
.2

G.1

A
.1

A
.1

A
.1

A
.1

A
.1

A.5

A.5

A.5 A.5

A
.1

A
.1

A
.1

V
10

0

A.5

S
00

2.
1A

A
.1

A
.1

A
.1

A
.1

100'-0"

100'-0"

5'-0" 12'-0" 4'-3 3/4" 7'-8 1/2" 8'-11 3/4" 9'-4" 13'-8" 34'-4"

12'-4 3/4"

7'-8 1/2" 3'-10 3/4" 11'-11 1/4"

3'-0"

EQ EQ 3'-10"

131'-3 1/4"

2'
-6

 1
/4

"
5'

-0
"

12
'-0

"
2'

-1
1 

1/
4"

7'
-8

 1
/2

"
30

'-6
 1

/2
"

7'
-8

 1
/2

"
2'

-1
1 

1/
4"

12
'-0

"
5'

-0
"

5'
-0

"
2'

-6
 1

/4
"

90
'-1

0"

5'
-0

"

3'
-6

"

5'
-0

"

5'-0" 12'-0" 11'-7 1/4" 7'-8 1/2" 12'-8 1/4" 14'-5 1/4" 7'-8 1/2" 3'-10 1/4" 21'-5" 13'-0" 11'-2 1/2"

3'-0"

4'-4" 2'-6" 3'-8" EQ EQ 6'-2" 4'-0"

5'-0"

12'-0"

4'-3 3/4"

7'-8 1/2"

8'-11 3/4"

10'-9"

13'-9 1/2"

14'-11 3/4"

7'-8 1/2"

2'-11 3/4"
6'-3 1/2"

24'-10"

15'-3 3/4"

134'-7 3/4"

5'-5 3/4" 3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-6"
1'-6"

5'-0"

12'-0"

2'-11 1/4"

7'-8 1/2"

30'-6 1/2"

7'-8 1/2"

2'-11 1/4"

12'-0"

5'-0"

5'-0"

90'-10"

3'-0"

3'-0"

5'-0"

12'-0"

12'-9 3/4"

7'-8 1/2"

11'-5 3/4"

13'-0"

11'-5 3/4"

7'-8 1/2"

18'-7 1/4"

13'-0"

11'-2 1/2"

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

36'-8" 9'-8" 20 '- 3". 19'-8" 19'-8"

24'-0"

19'-8"

24' - 2 1/2".

15'-8 1/2"

9'-8"

36'-8"

36'-3"

6'-0"

36'-3"

3'-0"

5'-0"

5'
-0

"

M8

FV4

M8
FV4

FV4

M8

FV4

41'-9"

41'-9"

41
'-9

"
41

'-9
"

19'-8"

19'-8"

24'-0"

36' - 1".

36' - 1". 24'-0" 35'-11 1/2"

36
'-3

"
6'

-0
"

36
'-3

"

165.000°

B4
A500

W14W14

W14AW14A

W14
W14AW14A

W14

W14

W14AW14A

W14W14

W14
W14AW14A

A.5

W13AW13A

W13A

W13AW13A

W13AW13A

W13AW13A

E4
A500

E6
A500

120'-7 1/2"

124'-0"

13'-9 1/2"

3'-2 1/4"6'-8"

5'-1 1/2"

EQ
EQ

7'-2" EQ EQ

5'
-4

"

8'-10"

3'
-0

"

2'-6" 4'-0" 3'-6" 7'-2" 5'-9" 2'-6" 4'-0"

2'-6"
4'-0"

5'-9"
5'-2 1/4"

5'-6"
4'-0"

3'-11"
EQ

EQ
2'-8"

4'-0"

5'-9"

4'-0"
2'-2"

5'-1"

EQ
EQ

4'-4"
2'-6"

28'-8 3/8"

28'-8"

33'-5"

1'-8" 7'-0"

E
Q

E
Q

1'-8"

E
Q

E
Q

6'-8"

10'-10" 5'-4"

3'-0"

10'-7"

7'-0"

5'-4"

10'-0" 5'-4"

10'-0" 5'-4"

10'-10"

5'-4"

1'-8"

1'-8"

1'-8"

3'-10"
EQ

EQ

10'-10"5'
-4

"

1'-8"

3'-9"
4'-8 7/8"

7'-4 5/8"3'-0 3/4"

EQ
EQ

1'-10"

3'-11"

5'-4"

10'-0"

5'-7 5/8"

4'-11"

3'
-0

"

1'
-8

"

1'
-8

"

3'-2" 7'-4" 3'-2" 3'-8" 7'-10" 8'-2" 11'-11"

2'-9" 2'-11 3/4"

6'-8" 2'-9" EQ EQ

4'-9"

4'-4"

5'
-4

"

9'-6"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

1'
-8

"

2'-9"
4'-0"

2'-8" 4'-0"

1'-8"

28
'-9

"
28

'-8
"

33
'-5

"

5'-4"

5'-4"

E
Q

E
Q

6'
-8

"
7'

-0
"

E
Q

E
Q

5'
-4

"
5'

-4
"

10'-10"

5'
-4

"

4'-11"

2'-0"

5'-2"

5'-4"

5'
-4

"

12'-0" 7'-11 1/2"

5'
-4

"

1'-8" 2'-8" MO

8"
3'-4" MO

1'-4"
2'-8" MO

1'-8"

1'
-8

"

W14B

1'-8"

E7
A500

S2C

S2

S1B

S1BS2C

S2

S1B
S2C

S3

S2

S2C

S1B

S1B S1B

S1B

S1B

S1B

S2A

S1B

S1B

S1B

S1BS2C

10'-0"

13'-9 1/2"

E5
A500

C3
A500

S1B

5

S2

S2A

S2

A602
A2

C4
A500

D3
A600

VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

ALL CORRIDOR WALLS SHALL BE                UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO FLOOR
PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL XX/XXX.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VAR6

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

10
0.

0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT
DTL

A.

B.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:2
9:

04
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
sc

ie
sl

ak
.r

vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 1

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-02

A201 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
FIRST FLOOR PLANE1

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION
W1 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY CAVITY WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 1-3/4" AIR SPACE, 2"

RIGID INSULATION, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
BACK-UP WALL WITH ADJUSTABLE (TWO-PIECE) HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC
(REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR REQUIRED VERTICAL REINFORCING).  PROVIDE CAVITY DRAINAGE
MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS.
COMPARTMENTALIZE THE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D1/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS AT
TOP/BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED

W2 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT SIDING OR PANELS ON BUILDING WRAP ON 5/8" GYP SHEATHING ON 2" RIGID
INSULATION W/GALV METAL Z'S, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CONCRETE
MASONRY UNIT BACK-UP WALL. PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC (REFER TO
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR REQUIRED VERTICAL REINFORCING), WEEPS @ 16" OC, FLASHING, EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED.

W13 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS @ 16" OC EACH
WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY
WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W13A EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID
INSULATION, FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS
@ 16" OC EACH WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND
MASONRY EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND
PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14A EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.

W14B EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SIDING, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2"
EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE
PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, FIBER CEMENT SIDING.

NOTE
# FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS LADDER

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION
FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

M8 INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK.

VAR6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC
(CORRIDOR SIDE ONLY).  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U305 DESIGN WHERE 1 HR CONSTRUCTION IS INDICATED
ON PLANS.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION
S1B 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB.

S2 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING ON 2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION ON 12" STRUCTURAL
CONCRETE DECK.  2 HR RATED.

S2A 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING ON 4" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION ON 12" STRUCTURAL
CONCRETE DECK.  2 HR RATED.

S2C MIN 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING ON 2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION ON DRAINAGE MAT ON
WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE ON 12" STRUCTURAL CONCRETE DECK.  2 HR RATED.

S3 2 1/2" CAST-IN-PLACE REINFORCED CONCRETE ON METAL DECK.

Revisions



H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D R

E
F

. D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
WH
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

R
E

F
.

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

F
E

S
R

FESR

F
E

S
R

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2

22

2
2

2
2

2

1
1

1 11 1 1 1 1

1 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1 1
1 11 1 1

11

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

11 11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11

1 1
1 11 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1 1
1 1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1 1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1 1 1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1 1 1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

11

22

A400

A400

C4

B1

B1
A500

A400

C1

A400B3

1

2

3

4

STAIR
S001

STAIR
S002

2 BR - B
201

1 BR/DEN - A
203 2 BR/DEN - A

205

1 BR/DEN - C
207

1 BR/DEN - C
209

STUDIO - B
211

STUDIO - B
213

1 BR/DEN - A
215

2 BR - B
217

2 BR - B
216

2 BR/DEN - D
214

STUDIO - B
212

1 BR/DEN - A
2101 BR/DEN - B

208

STUDIO - B
206

STUDIO - B
204

STUDIO - B
202

2 BR - B
200

CORR
C200

ELEV
E001

A400

E1

A400

E4

A700
D5

A700
E3

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

S
00

1.
2

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

S002.2

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A.0

A.0

C
.2

A.0

A.0

G.1

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5 A.5

A.5

A.5A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

3'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

12
'-0

"
2'

-5
 1

/2
"

7'
-8

 1
/2

"
30

'-6
 1

/2
"

7'
-8

 1
/2

"
2'

-5
 1

/2
"

12
'-0

"
5'

-0
"

5'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

89
'-1

0 
1/

2"

5'-0" 12'-0" 3'-10"

7'-8 1/2"

8'-6" 10'-3 1/2" 12'-8 1/2" 35'-3 1/2" 11'-11" 7'-8 1/2" 3'-5" 12'-4 1/4"

130'-8 3/4"

W14

W2W14 W14A

W14

W2

W14

W13 W2

W14A

W14

W14

W14

W14

W14 VBR4 VBR4 VBR4 VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

M8

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6
VAR6

M8

M8

M8

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

VBR4
VBR4

VBR4
FV4

S8

M8

M8

FV4

VBR4

VAR6 VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

5'-0" 12'-0" 11'-1 1/2" 7'-8 1/2" 13'-2" 13'-11 1/2" 7'-8 1/2" 3'-4 1/2" 22'-4 1/2" 12'-0 1/2" 11'-9"

120'-2 1/2"

3'
-0

" 5'
-0

"

5'-0"

12'-0"

3'-10"

7'-8 1/2"
8'-6"

10'-11 1/2"

14'-6 1/2"

14'-6"

7'-8 1/2"2'-6"

7'-3"

23'-10 1/2"

15'-8 3/4"

134'-1 1/4"

3'-3 3/8"

1'-2 7/8"

3'-0"

3'-0"

5'-0"

12'-0"

2'-5 1/2"

7'-8 1/2"

6'-8 1/2"

16'-9 1/2"

7'-0 1/2"

7'-8 1/2"

2'-5 1/2"

12'-0"

5'-0"

5'-0"

3'-0"

89'-10 1/2"

5'-0"

12'-0"

12'-4"

7'-8 1/2"

11'-11 1/2"

12'-0 1/2"

11'-11 1/2"

7'-8 1/2"

19'-1"

12'-0 1/2"

11'-9"

FV4
FV4

FV4

M8

FV4

FV4

FV4

FV4

36
'-3

"
6'

-0
"

36
'-3

"

36' - 1". 24'-0" 35'-11 1/2"

36'-8" 9'-8" 20' - 3". 19'-8" 19'-8"

36'-3"

6'-0"

36'-3"

24'-0"

19'-8"

39' - 11".

9'-8"

36'-8"

41'-9"

41'-9"

41
'-9

"
41

'-9
"

19'-8"

19'-8"

24'-0"

36' - 1".

165.000°

B4
A500

W14A

W14

W14
W14

W14AW14A

W14

A.5

W14W14W14AW14AW14
W14AW14A

W14 W14

E4
A500

E6
A500

4'-6 1/4"

165.000°

123'-7"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

111'-3 3/8"

111'-3 3/8"

2'-8" MO

1'-8"

5'
-1

0"
5'

-1
0"

28
'-3

 1
/4

"
28

'-8
"

32
'-1

1 
1/

4"

6'
-8

"
E

Q
E

Q
E

Q
E

Q
7'

-0
"

5'-5" 6" 3'-8" EQ EQ 8'-1" 5'-1" 6"

9'-4" 5'
-8

"

1'
-8

"

7'-2" EQ EQ 6" 3'-8" 5'-6" 8'-6"

11'-4" 5'
-8

 1
/8

"

5'-3" 6" 5'-1"

5'-1"
6"

5'-8"

5'-3"

5'-6"

EQ
EQ

6'-0"

10'-7"

7'-5 1/2"

5'-8"

10'-4"

5'-8"

6"
4'-9"

4'-9"
6"

10'-4"

5'-8"

5'-1"

EQ
EQ

5'-5"
6"

11'-4"

5'-8"

1'-8"

28'-3 1/4"

28'-8"

32'-11 1/4"

5'-10"

E
Q

E
Q

1'-8"

E
Q

E
Q

5'-10"

1'-8"

5'-8"

1'-8"

3'-10"
EQ

EQ

7'-2 1/2"

2'-8 1/2"
6'-8"

5'-1 1/2"

EQ
EQ

5'-1"

5'-5"
3'-9"

4'-9 1/2"
7'-4"

2'-7"
EQ

EQ

1'-8"

5'-0"

6'-1"

6'-6"

10'-5"

5'-8"

5'
-8

"

5'-8"

2'-8 1/4" 7'-4" 2'-8 1/4" 4'-2" 7'-9 1/2" 8'-2" 11'-11" 3'-3" 2'-6" 6'-8" 2'-9" EQ EQ

10'-0"

5'
-8

"

3'
-0

"

1'
-8

"

4'-11"

12'-0" 8'-5"5'
-8

"

4'-10"

5'
-8

"

6'
-2

"

1'-8" 2'-8" MO

1'
-8

"

EQ EQ 3'-10"5'-5" 6"

5'
-8

"

5'
-8

"

11'-4"

11'-4"

6'-2"

6'-2"

3'
-3

 3
/8

"

5'
-0

"

5'
-0

"

1'
-8

"

1'-8"

11'-4"

5'-5"

6"

4'-10"

165.000°

6" 6"
1'-2" 1'-2"

1'-2"
1'-2"

1'-2"

1'-2"

1'-8"

1'-8"

E7
A500

10'-0"

E5
A500

5

D3
A600

VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

ALL CORRIDOR WALLS SHALL BE                UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO FLOOR
PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL XX/XXX.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VAR6

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

10
0.

0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT
DTL

A.

B.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:2
9:

12
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
sc

ie
sl

ak
.r

vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 1

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-02

A202

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION
W2 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT SIDING OR PANELS ON BUILDING WRAP ON 5/8" GYP SHEATHING ON 2" RIGID

INSULATION W/GALV METAL Z'S, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CONCRETE
MASONRY UNIT BACK-UP WALL. PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC (REFER TO
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR REQUIRED VERTICAL REINFORCING), WEEPS @ 16" OC, FLASHING, EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED.

W13 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS @ 16" OC EACH
WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY
WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14A EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.

NOTE
# FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS LADDER

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION
FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

M8 INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK.

VAR6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC
(CORRIDOR SIDE ONLY).  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U305 DESIGN WHERE 1 HR CONSTRUCTION IS INDICATED
ON PLANS.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION
S8 WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 1" LEVELING GYPSUM, 3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE

PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR ON WOOD JOIST SYSTEM, FULL CAVITY BLOWIN-IN INSULATION, 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM
BOARD ON 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS AT 12" OC DIRECTLY SECURED TO JOIST STRUCTURE ABOVE, PROVIDE
SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT HARD FLOORING LOCATIONS.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #L502.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A202
SECOND FLOOR PLANE1

Revisions



H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D R

E
F

. D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

F
E

S
R

FESR

F
E

S
R

DN

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2

22

2
2

2
2

2

1
1

11

1
1

11 11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1
1

11

22

A400

A400

C4

B1

B1
A500

A400

C1

A400B3

1

2

3

4

STAIR
S001

ELEV
E001

STAIR
S002

2 BR - B
316

2 BR/DEN - D
314

STUDIO - B
312

1 BR/DEN - A
310

1 BR/DEN - B
308

STUDIO - B
306

STUDIO - B
304

STUDIO - B
302

2 BR - B
300

CORR
C300

A400

E1

A400

E4

A700
D6

A700
E4

S
00

1.
3

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

S002.3

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A.0

C
.2

A.0

G.1

A.5 A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5 A.5

A.5

C300.1

SHARED PATIO

C
30

0.
2

200

200

5'-0" 12'-0" 20'-0 1/2"

10'-3 1/2"

12'-8 1/2" 35'-3 1/2" 23'-0 1/2" 12'-4 1/4"

W14

W14

W14

W14

W14

W14

W2
W2W14

W14

W2W14

W14

M8
FV4

M8

M8

FV4 VBR4 VBR4 VBR4
VBR4

VBR4

VBR4

M8

M8

M8

M8

VAR6
VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6
VAR6

5'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

25
'-8

 3
/4

"
5'

-1
1"

48
'-7

 3
/4

"

5'-0"

12'-0"

20'-0 1/2"

10'-11 1/2"

14'-6 1/2"

24'-8 1/2"

7'-3"

23'-10 1/2"

15'-8 3/4"

5'-0"

5'-0"

3'-3 3/8"

1'-8 5/8"

5'-0"

12'-0"

25'-8 3/4"

5'-11"

48'-7 3/4"

36'-4 5/8"

39'-8 1/2"

FV4

FV4

FV4

M8

FV4

FV4

FV4

FV4

41'-4 1/4"

24'-0"

19'-8"

39' - 11".

9'-8"

36'-8"

6'-0".

36'-3"

6'
-0

".
36

'-3
"

36'-8" 9'-8" 20' - 3". 19'-8" 19'-8"

165.000°

B4
A500

A.5

W14AW14A

W14W14

W14AW14AW14W14

W14

W14AW14A
W14W14W14

W14AW14A
W14A

E4
A500

E6
A500

134'-1 1/4"

130'-8 3/4"

122'-6 3/4"

122'-6 3/4"

2'-8" MO
1'-8"

15
'-8

 1
/2

"
32

'-1
1 

1/
4"

2'-8 1/4" 7'-4" 2'-8 1/4" 4'-2" 7'-9 1/2" 8'-2" 11'-11" 3'-3" 2'-6" 6'-8" 4'-6 1/2"

10'-0"

5'
-8

"

5'-5" 6"

5'
-1

0"
6'

-4
"

10
'-6

"

5'
-8

"

11'-4"

1'-8" 2'-8" MO

3'-11" 5'-7" 4'-8"

5'
-8

"

4'-11"

12'-0" 8'-5"5'
-8

"

5'
-8

"

4'-11"

5'-5"

5'-10 3/4"

3'-8 3/4"

5'-7"

4'-10"

11'-4" 5'-8"

7'-4"
2'-7"

EQ
EQ

4'-5"
3'-9"

7'-2 1/2"

6'-8"
2'-8"

7'-2 1/2"

6'-1"
5'-5"

3'-9"
4'-9 1/2"

10'-5"

5'-8"

5'-0"

5'-8"

5'-1"

15'-8 3/8"

32'-11 1/4"

10'-6"

6'-4"
5'-10"

9'-0" 5'-3" 9'-6" 4'-8" 4'-8" 10'-8" 4'-8" 4'-8" 10'-8" 4'-8" 4'-8" 10'-8" 4'-8" 4'-8"

9'-0"

5'-0"

16'-2 3/8"

4'-8"

4'-8"

10'-8"

4'-8"
4'-8"

6'-8"
4'-0"

4'-8"

4'-8"

10'-8"

4'-8"

4'-8"

6'-6"

5'-8"

5'
-0

"

5'
-0

"

3'
-3

 3
/8

"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

3'-11" 5'-5" 4'-10"

6" 6"6"6"

C2
A500

E5
A500

5

A1
A600

R2

S5A

D3
A600

VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

ALL CORRIDOR WALLS SHALL BE                UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO FLOOR
PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL XX/XXX.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VAR6

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

10
0.

0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT
DTL

A.

B.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:2
9:

17
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
sc

ie
sl

ak
.r

vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 1

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-02

A203

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION
W2 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT SIDING OR PANELS ON BUILDING WRAP ON 5/8" GYP SHEATHING ON 2" RIGID

INSULATION W/GALV METAL Z'S, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CONCRETE
MASONRY UNIT BACK-UP WALL. PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC (REFER TO
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR REQUIRED VERTICAL REINFORCING), WEEPS @ 16" OC, FLASHING, EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED.

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14A EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.

NOTE
# FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS LADDER

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION
FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

M8 INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK.

VAR6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC
(CORRIDOR SIDE ONLY).  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U305 DESIGN WHERE 1 HR CONSTRUCTION IS INDICATED
ON PLANS.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION
R2 SINGLE PLY ROOFING SYSTEM: LOOSELY LAID AND BALLASTED EPDM MEMBRANE WITH BALLAST

PROTECTIVE MAT ON 1" MIN OF TAPERED RIGID INSULATION (ON VAPOR RETARDER) ON 5/8" EXTERIOR
SHEATHING ON WOOD ROOF TRUSS FRAMING.  PROVIDE R-42 OF BLOWN INSULATION MINIMUM.  FILL ENTIRE
ROOF CAVITY UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.  1 HR RATED.  C8 CEILING CEILING SYSTEM IS PART OF THIS
ASSEMBLY.

S5A WOOD JOIST FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: 1 1/2" LEVELING GYPSUM, 3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE
PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR ON WOOD FLOOR JOISTS, FULL CAVITY BLOWIN-IN INSULATION, 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM
BOARD ON 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS AT 12" OC DIRECTLY SECURED TO TRUSS STRUCTURE ABOVE,
PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT HARD FLOORING LOCATIONS.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #L502.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A203
03 - THIRD FLOOR PLANE1

Revisions



R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

D
W

R
E

F
.

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

DW
REF.W/D

11

22

H
V

A
C

W

REF.

D
W

D

LI
NE

N

B

C
.2

G
.1

G
.2

BATH

CLOSET

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

CLOSET
BEDROOM

LI
NE

N

E

LI
NE

N

3'-1 1/4" 5'-9 1/2" 10'-0"

18'-10 3/4"

3'
-0

"
22

'-1
"

5'
-4

 3
/4

"
5'

-2
"

16
'-1

"
12

'-4
 3

/4
"

7'
-2

"

3'-0"

4'
-0

"

1'
-0

"

A
.0

2'-4 3/4"
2'-4 3/4" 10'-0"

3'
-2

"

1'
-0

" 35
'-7

 3
/4

"

LINENLINEN

D

C
.1

B

B

D

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM

CLOSETCLOSET

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

DEN

BATH

E

C
.1

12'-6 1/2" 10'-8 1/4"

10
'-6

 3
/4

"
9'

-0
 1

/4
"

5'
-4

 3
/4

"
15

'-8
"

8'-9 1/4" 5'-9 1/2" 8'-8"

30
'-3

 3
/4

"
5'

-4
"

40
'-7

 3
/4

"

23'-2 3/4"

1'
-0

"

A
.0

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

2'-4 3/4" 8'-3 1/2"

5'
-5

 1
/2

"
3'

-2
"

3'
-6

"

35
'-7

 3
/4

"

23'-2 3/4"

LINEN

DESK

LINEN

D

C
.2

B

B

D

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM

CLOSET
CLOSET

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

DEN

BATH

C
.1

E

DESK

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

C
.1

LINEN

DESK

8'-3" 5'-9 1/2" 3'-1 7/8"
3'

-0
"

16
'-0

 3
/4

"
5'

-4
 3

/4
"

3'
-6

"
5'

-8
 1

/4
"

10
'-0

"

11 1/4"

6'-4" 3'-5"

3'
-0

"

3'
-6

"

9'-5 3/4"

26'-7 3/8"

1'
-0

"

A
.0

8'-3" 2'-5 1/4"

3'
-2

"
5'

-5
 1

/2
"

40
'-7

 3
/4

"

36'-1 1/8"

17'-2 3/8"

LI
NE

N
LI

NE
N

D

G
.1

B

B

D

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM

CLOSET

CLOSET

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

DEN

BATH

E

C
.1

10
'-6

 3
/4

"
9'

-2
 1

/4
"

5'
-2

 3
/4

"
15

'-8
"

10'-8 1/4" 5'-9 1/2" 11'-0 1/4"

6'-2 5/8"

29'-8 7/8"

1'
-0

"

A
.0

3'
-0

"

2'-11 3/4"

8'-3 1/2" 2'-4 3/4"

3'
-2

"
5'

-5
 1

/2
"

10'-8" 12'-1 5/8"

22'-9 5/8"

40
'-7

 3
/4

"

35'-11 1/2"

82
.5

00
°

97.500°

27'-6"

TYPICAL WALL REINFORCING WITHIN UNIT BATHROOMS

PROVIDE WALL REINFORCING (STEEL OR WOOD BLOCKING) AT ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENT (I.E. TOWEL BARS, TOILET
PAPER HOLDER, ETC.). BLOCKING TO EXCEED ITEM LENGTH TO BE ATTACHED BY 2" MIN.

BATHROOM WALLS TO HAVE REINFORCING FOR FUTURE GRAB BARS.

VANITIES AND LAVATORIES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 24" FROM THE CENTERLINE OF THE FIXTURE TO THE CLOSEST ADJACENT WALL.

WATER CLOSETS SHALL BE MOUNTED 1'-6" FROM THE CLOSEST ADJACENT WALL AND 1'-3" AWAY FROM ANY ADJACENT LAVATORY.

OFFSET TUB & SHOWER CONTROLS REQUIRED.  CENTERLINE OF CONTROLS TO BE LOCATED 9" FROM APRON OF TUB OR SHOWER OR ADJOINING
HEADWALL WHICHEVER IS FURTHER.

BATHTUBS AND SHOWERS SHALL DELIVER WATER THAT IS 120 DEGREES F MAX.

PROVIDE 3 1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION FIRE BLANKET AROUND ALL WASTE STACKS.

PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT ALL TILE FLOORS ABOVE THE FIRST FLOOR.  ALSO INSTALL BELOW ALL TUBS AND SHOWERS.

ALL DOORS EXCEPT THE ENTRY DOOR ARE TO RECEIVE STAINED WOOD CASINGS.  AT BIFOLD DOORS CASE ONLY THE FINISH ROOM SIDE OF
OPENING, JAMB TO BE FINISHED GYP. BD.

SEE SHEET 810 FOR ALL ADA/TYP. MOUNTING HEIGHTS & TYPICAL DETAILS.

FOR DOOR PAIRS, BOTH LEAVES SHALL BE SAME TYPE.

LOCATE CLOSERS TOWARD INSIDE OF SPACES AWAY FROM CORRIDORS.

RATED FLOOR/CEILING MUST BE PROVIDED ABOVE ALL DROP CEILINGS OR MAINTAIN HOURLY RATING W/RATED FIXTURES AND FIRE DAMPERS.

WHERE FINISHED CABINETS MEET WALLS, PROVIDE SCRIBE OR TRIM STRIP TO WALL PROVIDE CONT SEALANT BETWEEN ALL
COUNTERTOPS/BACKSPLASHS/SIDESPLASHS & WALLS.

CL

REINFORCED AREA

WATER CLOSET SHOWER
BACK VIEWSIDE VIEWFRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW CONTROL VIEW

TUB
BACK VIEWCONTROL VIEW SIDE VIEW

8"
2'

-6
"

1'
-0

"
2'

-2
"

6" 6"

8"
2'

-6
"

1'
-8

"
8"

2'
-6

"

4"
1'

-4
"

1'
-2

"

8"
2'

-6
"

4'-0" 4"

1'-6"

2'
-6

"
8"

4" 2'-4"

3'-6" IF SPACE ALLOWS

MIN

2'-0"

8"

APPLIANCE & PLUMBING CLEARANCES

4'-0"

2'
-6

"

4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0"

4'
-0

"

2'-6"

SINK RANGE

ALL HARDWARE, INCLUDING INTERIOR DOORS, REQUIRE 5 LBS OF FORCE OR LESS TO ACTIVATE.

CLOSETS WITH ADJUSTABLE RODS AND SHELVING TO BE MOUNTED @ 48” AFF MAX

ALL WINDOW/DOOR LOCKS TO HAVE OPENING/CLOSING AND SINGLE POINT LOCKING HARDWARE @ 48” AFF MAX

THERE SHALL BE NO SHARP OR ABRASIVE SURFACES UNDER SINKS & LAVS.

VANITY SINK TO HAVE 30” MIN WIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE BELOW FOR FORWARD APPROACH.  BASE CABINETRY AT SINK TO BE
REMOVABLE WITHOUT REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF THE WORK SURFACE.  FINISHED FLOOR AND WALLS EXTEND UNDER
REMOVABLE BASE CABINETRY TO WALL.

LAVATORIES TO HAVE 6 ½” DEEP BOWL MAX.

SINK DRAIN TO BE OFFSET.  EXPOSED SUPPLY AND DRAIN PIPES UNDER SINK TO BE INSULATED AND JACKETED TO PROTECT
INSULATION.

BATH TUB TO HAVE HAND-HELD SHOWER SPRAY UNIT ON MIN 60” LONG HOSE WITH NON-OPERATIVE SHUT-OFF FEATURE ON
CONTROL END.

TOILET SEAT HEIGHT TO BE 15”-19” AFF

WATER CLOSETS SHALL HAVE THE FOLLOWING CLEARANCES:  1’-4” TO 1’-6 FROM CENTER LINE OF FIXTURE TO THE WALL AND
1’-6” FROM THE CENTERLINE OF THE FIXTURE TO THE LAVATORY.

MEDICINE CABINET AND MIRROR TO BE ACCESSIBLE.  MIRROR TO BE 36” WIDE MIN WITH BOTTOM AT NO MORE THAN 40” AFF,
MEDICINE CABINET SHALL BE 40” MIN AFF TO LOWEST SHELF.

WATER CLOSET FLUSH CONTROLS TO BE ON OPEN SIDE OF WATER CLOSET (AWAY FROM ADJACENT WALL).

THE BATHTUB NEEDS TO HAVE A PERMANENT NON-SKID SURFACE.

UNIT NOTES

COMBINATION REFRIGERATOR/FREEZERS SHALL HAVE AT LEAST 50 PERCENT OF THE FREEZER SPACE 34” MAX AFF.  ALL
CONTROLS AND OPERABLE PARTS TO BE 48” MAX AFF.

PROVIDE FRONT CONTROL RANGES, SELF-CLEANING OVENS.

DOOR PULLS AND KNOBS TO BE MOUNTED AS CLOSE TO THE BOTTOM OF WALL CABINETS AS POSSIBLE.  DOOR PULLS AND
KNOBS TO BE MOUNTED AS CLOSE TO THE TOPS OF BASE CABINETS AS POSSIBLE.

50% OF THE SHELF SPACE WITHIN CABINETS SHALL HAVE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE IN FRONT AND IS WITHIN REACH RANGES.

KITCHEN SINK TO HAVE 30” MIN WIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE BELOW FOR FORWARD APPROACH.  BASE CABINETRY AT SINK TO BE
REMOVABLE WITHOUT REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF THE WORK SURFACE.  FINISHED FLOOR AND WALLS EXTEND UNDER
REMOVABLE BASE CABINETRY TO WALL.

KITCHEN SINKS TO HAVE 6 ½” DEEP BOWL MAX.

SINK DRAIN/DISPOSAL UNIT TO BE OFFSET.  EXPOSED SUPPLY AND DRAIN PIPES UNDER SINK TO BE INSULATED AND JACKETED
TO PROTECT INSULATION.

ALL PLUMBING CONTROLS TO HAVE SINGLE LEVER TYPE HARDWARE.

1/2" MAX THRESHOLD OR CHANGE OF FLOOR ELEVATION ALLOWED.  EXCEPTION UNIT DECKS.

SLIDE-IN RANGE W/ANTI-TIP HARDWARE.

U-SHAPED KITCHENS MUST PROVIDE MIN 5'-0" CLEAR BETWEEN OPPOSING CABINET/APPLIANCE FACES.

WASHERS AND DRYERS TO HAVE FLEXIBLE HOSE AND VENT (METAL) CONNECTIONS ALLOWING UNITS TO SLIDE FORWARD TO BE
FLUSH W/OUTSIDE FACE OF LAUNDRY WHERE APPLICABLE.

'A' TYPE UNITS

GENERAL:
A.

B.

C.

D.

BATHROOMS:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.

'A' TYPE UNITS

KITCHEN:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

ALL UNITS:

GENERAL:
A.

B.

KITCHEN:
A.

B.

LAUNDRY:
A.

ALL UNITS

BATHROOMS:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

GENERAL:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

I.

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

10
0.

0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT
DTL

A.

B.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

ALL CORRIDOR WALLS SHALL BE                UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO FLOOR
PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL XX/XXX.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VAR6

LINEN

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM

CLOSET
CLOSET

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

DEN

BATH

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:2
9:

30
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
sc

ie
sl

ak
.r

vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 1

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-02

A210 1/4" = 1'-0"A210
UNIT PLAN - STUDIO - BE1

 1/4" = 1'-0"A210
UNIT PLAN - 1 BEDROOM/DEN - AE2

 1/4" = 1'-0"A210
UNIT PLAN - 1 BEDROOM/DEN - BE3

 1/4" = 1'-0"A210
UNIT PLAN - 1 BEDROOM/DEN - CE4

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

NOTE
# FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS LADDER

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

UNIT COUNT TOTAL BY UNIT DESIGN

Name Count
1 BR/DEN - A 7
1 BR/DEN - ACCESS 1
1 BR/DEN - B 3
1 BR/DEN - C 4
2 BR - B 10
2 BR/DEN - A 2
2 BR/DEN - D 2
STUDIO - B 16

45

UNIT TYPE COUNT BY FLOOR

Level Count

UNIT - ONE BDRM/DEN
1ST FLOOR 6
2ND FLOOR 6
3RD FLOOR 2

14
UNIT - ONE BDRM/DEN ACCESS
1ST FLOOR 1

1
UNIT - STUDIO
1ST FLOOR 6
2ND FLOOR 6
3RD FLOOR 4

16
UNIT - TWO BDRM
1ST FLOOR 4
2ND FLOOR 4
3RD FLOOR 2

10
UNIT - TWO BDRM/DEN
1ST FLOOR 1
2ND FLOOR 2
3RD FLOOR 1

4
45

UNIT AREAS

Name Area
1 BR/DEN - A 905 SF
1 BR/DEN - ACCESS 905 SF
1 BR/DEN - B 857 SF
1 BR/DEN - C 972 SF
2 BR - B 1,353 SF
2 BR/DEN  - A 1,339 SF
2 BR/DEN - D 1,247 SF
STUDIO - B 695 SF

Revisions

 1/4" = 1'-0"A210
FIRST FLOOR PLANE6



H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

F
E

S
R

DW
REF.W/D

11

22

LIN

LI
NE

N

LI
N

LIN

LI
NE

N

B

D
E

D

B

G
.1

G
.1

G
.1

LI
N

BEDROOM

BATH

LAUNDRY

LIVING ROOM

DINING

KITCHEN

BATH

BEDROOM

CLOSET

CLOSET CLOSET

LIN

5'-0" 12'-0" 3'-10" 14'-10 1/4"

4'
-1

1 
3/

8"
7'

-7
 3

/8
"

8'
-1

0 
3/

4"
7'

-6
 1

/8
"

12
'-4

 3
/4

"
3'

-0
"

11'-0 1/2" 2'-4 3/4" 10'-6" 2'-4 3/4" 9'-4 1/4" 3'-5"

5'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

11
'-7

 3
/4

"
12

'-8
 5

/8
"

A.0

7'
-4

 3
/4

"

6'
-3

 3
/4

"

5'-2 1/2" 3'-9"

4'
-0

"

8'-2 1/4"

ENTRY VARIES, SEE
OVERALL PLANS

41
'-4

 3
/8

"

35'-8 1/4"

39'-1 1/4"

LINEN

LINEN

LINEN

BEDROOM

CLOSET

KITCHEN

DEN

DINING

LIVING ROOM
BEDROOM

CLOSETCLOSET

BATH

BATH

LINEN

D

B

E

D

B

G
.3

G.1

D

STORAGE

C
.1

2'-6" 6'-4" 3'-4 1/2" 12'-7" 10'-4 3/4"

35'-2 1/4"

8'
-1

0 
3/

4"
8'

-3
"

5'
-0

"
13

'-6
"

5'
-0

"

40
'-7

 3
/4

"

17'-8 1/2" 5'-9 1/2" 0" 11'-8 1/4"

14
'-4

 3
/4

"
2'

-4
 3

/4
"

23
'-1

0 
1/

4"

1'
-0

"

A
.0

7'-10"

7'-7 1/4"

4'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

LINEN

BEDROOM

KITCHEN

DINING

LIVING ROOM
BEDROOM

CLOSET

C
LO

S
E

T

LI
NE

N

BATH

LI
NE

N

BATH

D

E

D

B

B

G.1

C
.2

KITCHEN

DE
SK

DEN

D

C.2

LI
NE

N

LI
NE

N

DE
SK

10'-10 5/8"5'-9 1/2"12'-11"

29'-7 1/8"

11
'-8

 1
/4

"
3'

-5
"

11
'-6

 1
/2

"
9'

-0
"

2'-6" 6'-4" 3'-9 1/2" 13'-11 3/4" 11'-11 1/2"

14
'-5

 1
/2

"
8'

-3
"

4'
-4

 3
/4

"
13

'-6
 1

/2
"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

A
.0

1'
-0

"

7'-0"

1'-8"

3'
-3

"

40
'-7

 3
/4

"

38'-6 3/4"

35
'-7

 3
/4

"

TYPICAL WALL REINFORCING WITHIN UNIT BATHROOMS

PROVIDE WALL REINFORCING (STEEL OR WOOD BLOCKING) AT ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENT (I.E. TOWEL BARS, TOILET
PAPER HOLDER, ETC.). BLOCKING TO EXCEED ITEM LENGTH TO BE ATTACHED BY 2" MIN.

BATHROOM WALLS TO HAVE REINFORCING FOR FUTURE GRAB BARS.

VANITIES AND LAVATORIES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 24" FROM THE CENTERLINE OF THE FIXTURE TO THE CLOSEST ADJACENT WALL.

WATER CLOSETS SHALL BE MOUNTED 1'-6" FROM THE CLOSEST ADJACENT WALL AND 1'-3" AWAY FROM ANY ADJACENT LAVATORY.

OFFSET TUB & SHOWER CONTROLS REQUIRED.  CENTERLINE OF CONTROLS TO BE LOCATED 9" FROM APRON OF TUB OR SHOWER OR ADJOINING
HEADWALL WHICHEVER IS FURTHER.

BATHTUBS AND SHOWERS SHALL DELIVER WATER THAT IS 120 DEGREES F MAX.

PROVIDE 3 1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION FIRE BLANKET AROUND ALL WASTE STACKS.

PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT ALL TILE FLOORS ABOVE THE FIRST FLOOR.  ALSO INSTALL BELOW ALL TUBS AND SHOWERS.

ALL DOORS EXCEPT THE ENTRY DOOR ARE TO RECEIVE STAINED WOOD CASINGS.  AT BIFOLD DOORS CASE ONLY THE FINISH ROOM SIDE OF
OPENING, JAMB TO BE FINISHED GYP. BD.

SEE SHEET 810 FOR ALL ADA/TYP. MOUNTING HEIGHTS & TYPICAL DETAILS.

FOR DOOR PAIRS, BOTH LEAVES SHALL BE SAME TYPE.

LOCATE CLOSERS TOWARD INSIDE OF SPACES AWAY FROM CORRIDORS.

RATED FLOOR/CEILING MUST BE PROVIDED ABOVE ALL DROP CEILINGS OR MAINTAIN HOURLY RATING W/RATED FIXTURES AND FIRE DAMPERS.

WHERE FINISHED CABINETS MEET WALLS, PROVIDE SCRIBE OR TRIM STRIP TO WALL PROVIDE CONT SEALANT BETWEEN ALL
COUNTERTOPS/BACKSPLASHS/SIDESPLASHS & WALLS.

CL

REINFORCED AREA

WATER CLOSET SHOWER
BACK VIEWSIDE VIEWFRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW CONTROL VIEW

TUB
BACK VIEWCONTROL VIEW SIDE VIEW

8"
2'

-6
"

1'
-0

"
2'

-2
"

6" 6"

8"
2'

-6
"

1'
-8

"
8"

2'
-6

"

4"
1'

-4
"

1'
-2

"

8"
2'

-6
"

4'-0" 4"

1'-6"

2'
-6

"
8"

4" 2'-4"

3'-6" IF SPACE ALLOWS

MIN

2'-0"

8"

APPLIANCE & PLUMBING CLEARANCES

4'-0"

2'
-6

"

4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0"

4'
-0

"

2'-6"

SINK RANGE

ALL HARDWARE, INCLUDING INTERIOR DOORS, REQUIRE 5 LBS OF FORCE OR LESS TO ACTIVATE.

CLOSETS WITH ADJUSTABLE RODS AND SHELVING TO BE MOUNTED @ 48” AFF MAX

ALL WINDOW/DOOR LOCKS TO HAVE OPENING/CLOSING AND SINGLE POINT LOCKING HARDWARE @ 48” AFF MAX

THERE SHALL BE NO SHARP OR ABRASIVE SURFACES UNDER SINKS & LAVS.

VANITY SINK TO HAVE 30” MIN WIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE BELOW FOR FORWARD APPROACH.  BASE CABINETRY AT SINK TO BE
REMOVABLE WITHOUT REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF THE WORK SURFACE.  FINISHED FLOOR AND WALLS EXTEND UNDER
REMOVABLE BASE CABINETRY TO WALL.

LAVATORIES TO HAVE 6 ½” DEEP BOWL MAX.

SINK DRAIN TO BE OFFSET.  EXPOSED SUPPLY AND DRAIN PIPES UNDER SINK TO BE INSULATED AND JACKETED TO PROTECT
INSULATION.

BATH TUB TO HAVE HAND-HELD SHOWER SPRAY UNIT ON MIN 60” LONG HOSE WITH NON-OPERATIVE SHUT-OFF FEATURE ON
CONTROL END.

TOILET SEAT HEIGHT TO BE 15”-19” AFF

WATER CLOSETS SHALL HAVE THE FOLLOWING CLEARANCES:  1’-4” TO 1’-6 FROM CENTER LINE OF FIXTURE TO THE WALL AND
1’-6” FROM THE CENTERLINE OF THE FIXTURE TO THE LAVATORY.

MEDICINE CABINET AND MIRROR TO BE ACCESSIBLE.  MIRROR TO BE 36” WIDE MIN WITH BOTTOM AT NO MORE THAN 40” AFF,
MEDICINE CABINET SHALL BE 40” MIN AFF TO LOWEST SHELF.

WATER CLOSET FLUSH CONTROLS TO BE ON OPEN SIDE OF WATER CLOSET (AWAY FROM ADJACENT WALL).

THE BATHTUB NEEDS TO HAVE A PERMANENT NON-SKID SURFACE.

UNIT NOTES

COMBINATION REFRIGERATOR/FREEZERS SHALL HAVE AT LEAST 50 PERCENT OF THE FREEZER SPACE 34” MAX AFF.  ALL
CONTROLS AND OPERABLE PARTS TO BE 48” MAX AFF.

PROVIDE FRONT CONTROL RANGES, SELF-CLEANING OVENS.

DOOR PULLS AND KNOBS TO BE MOUNTED AS CLOSE TO THE BOTTOM OF WALL CABINETS AS POSSIBLE.  DOOR PULLS AND
KNOBS TO BE MOUNTED AS CLOSE TO THE TOPS OF BASE CABINETS AS POSSIBLE.

50% OF THE SHELF SPACE WITHIN CABINETS SHALL HAVE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE IN FRONT AND IS WITHIN REACH RANGES.

KITCHEN SINK TO HAVE 30” MIN WIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE BELOW FOR FORWARD APPROACH.  BASE CABINETRY AT SINK TO BE
REMOVABLE WITHOUT REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF THE WORK SURFACE.  FINISHED FLOOR AND WALLS EXTEND UNDER
REMOVABLE BASE CABINETRY TO WALL.

KITCHEN SINKS TO HAVE 6 ½” DEEP BOWL MAX.

SINK DRAIN/DISPOSAL UNIT TO BE OFFSET.  EXPOSED SUPPLY AND DRAIN PIPES UNDER SINK TO BE INSULATED AND JACKETED
TO PROTECT INSULATION.

ALL PLUMBING CONTROLS TO HAVE SINGLE LEVER TYPE HARDWARE.

1/2" MAX THRESHOLD OR CHANGE OF FLOOR ELEVATION ALLOWED.  EXCEPTION UNIT DECKS.

SLIDE-IN RANGE W/ANTI-TIP HARDWARE.

U-SHAPED KITCHENS MUST PROVIDE MIN 5'-0" CLEAR BETWEEN OPPOSING CABINET/APPLIANCE FACES.

WASHERS AND DRYERS TO HAVE FLEXIBLE HOSE AND VENT (METAL) CONNECTIONS ALLOWING UNITS TO SLIDE FORWARD TO BE
FLUSH W/OUTSIDE FACE OF LAUNDRY WHERE APPLICABLE.

'A' TYPE UNITS

GENERAL:
A.

B.

C.

D.

BATHROOMS:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.

'A' TYPE UNITS

KITCHEN:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

ALL UNITS:

GENERAL:
A.

B.

KITCHEN:
A.

B.

LAUNDRY:
A.

ALL UNITS

BATHROOMS:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

GENERAL:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

I.

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

10
0.

0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY APPLIED
FIRE PROTECTION.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT
DTL

A.

B.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

ALL CORRIDOR WALLS SHALL BE                UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO FLOOR
PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF APPLICABLE.  REFER TO
DETAIL XX/XXX.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VAR6

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:2
9:

39
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
sc

ie
sl

ak
.r

vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 1

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-02

A211 1/4" = 1'-0"A211
UNIT PLAN - 2 BEDROOM - BE1

 1/4" = 1'-0"A211
UNIT PLAN - 2 BEDROOM/DEN - AE3

 1/4" = 1'-0"A211
UNIT PLAN - 2 BEDROOM/DEN - DE5

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

NOTE
# FLOOR PLAN NOTE

200 ATTIC ACCESS LADDER

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

UNIT COUNT TOTAL BY UNIT DESIGN

Name Count
1 BR/DEN - A 7
1 BR/DEN - ACCESS 1
1 BR/DEN - B 3
1 BR/DEN - C 4
2 BR - B 10
2 BR/DEN - A 2
2 BR/DEN - D 2
STUDIO - B 16

45

UNIT TYPE COUNT BY FLOOR

Level Count

UNIT - ONE BDRM/DEN
1ST FLOOR 6
2ND FLOOR 6
3RD FLOOR 2

14
UNIT - ONE BDRM/DEN ACCESS
1ST FLOOR 1

1
UNIT - STUDIO
1ST FLOOR 6
2ND FLOOR 6
3RD FLOOR 4

16
UNIT - TWO BDRM
1ST FLOOR 4
2ND FLOOR 4
3RD FLOOR 2

10
UNIT - TWO BDRM/DEN
1ST FLOOR 1
2ND FLOOR 2
3RD FLOOR 1

4
45

UNIT AREAS

Name Area
1 BR/DEN - A 905 SF
1 BR/DEN - ACCESS 905 SF
1 BR/DEN - B 857 SF
1 BR/DEN - C 972 SF
2 BR - B 1,353 SF
2 BR/DEN  - A 1,339 SF
2 BR/DEN - D 1,247 SF
STUDIO - B 695 SF

Revisions



UP

SLOPE DIRECTION OF INSULATION TAPER SLOPE TO DRAIN.  MINIMUM ALLOWABLE TAPER SLOPE
SHALL BE 1/4" PER FOOT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

TAPERED INSULATION VALLEY OR RIDGE

ROOF DRAIN

TAPERED INSULATION THICKNESS

LOCATION OF CONCRETE PAVER WALKWAY

ROOF PLAN NOTE

INDICATES LOCATION OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER

COORDINATE AND VERIFY ALL ROOF OPENINGS AND PENETRATIONS WITH STRUCTURAL, PLUMBING,
HVAC, AND ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS.

PROVIDE WATER TIGHT INTEGRITY AT ALL PENETRATIONS AND EQUIPMENT PER ROOFING MANUFACTURERS STANDARD
DETAILS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR WARRANTY AND CURRENT NRCA STANDARDS.

PROVIDE POSITIVE ROOF DRAINAGE INCLUDING TAPERED INSULATION LAYOUT.  PROVIDE SADDLES AND CRICKETS AT
ALL ROOF TOP EQUIPMENT AND PENETRATIONS TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

PROVIDE 24" WIDE CONCRETE PAVER WALKWAY FROM ROOF SCUTTLE TO ALL MECHANICAL ROOFTOP UNITS AND ALL
ROOF ACCESS LADDERS.  PROVIDE PAVERS AROUND PERIMETER OF ROOF SCUTTLE AND HVAC ROOFTOP UNITS.
PROVIDE PAVERS AT LANDINGS BELOW ROOF ACCESS LADDERS.

1

+X"

RD

ROOF PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

ROOF PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

A400

A400

C4

B1

B1
A500

A400

C1

A400B3

1

2

3

4

A400

E1

A400

E4 B4
A500

E4
A500

E6
A500

6" / 12"

12" / 12"12" / 12"

12" / 12" 12" / 12"

6"
 / 

12
"

6"
 / 

12
"

6"
 / 

12
"

6" / 12"

6" / 12"

12" / 12"

12" / 12"

12" / 12" 12" / 12"

6" / 12"
12" / 12"

12" / 12"

12" / 12"
12" / 12"

6" / 12"

6" / 12"

6" / 12"

6" / 12"

6" / 12"

6" / 12"

12" / 12" 12" / 12"

12" / 12"
12" / 12"

12" / 12" 12" / 12"

12" / 12"
12" / 12"

R6 R6
R6

R6

R6

R2R2

R6

R6

R2P
R2

R2P

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

R6

E7
A500

C2
A500

E5
A500

C3
A500

5

C4
A500

C5
A500

A1
A600

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:2
9:

45
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
sc

ie
sl

ak
.r

vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 1

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-02

A220

NOTE # ROOF PLAN NOTE

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION
G20 CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

R2 SINGLE PLY ROOFING SYSTEM: LOOSELY LAID AND BALLASTED EPDM MEMBRANE WITH BALLAST
PROTECTIVE MAT ON 1" MIN OF TAPERED RIGID INSULATION (ON VAPOR RETARDER) ON 5/8" EXTERIOR
SHEATHING ON WOOD ROOF TRUSS FRAMING.  PROVIDE R-42 OF BLOWN INSULATION MINIMUM.  FILL ENTIRE
ROOF CAVITY UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.  1 HR RATED.  C8 CEILING CEILING SYSTEM IS PART OF THIS
ASSEMBLY.

R2P ROOF PAVERS ON ROOF PAVER SUPPORTS ON PROTECTION MAT ON SINGLE PLY ROOFING SYSTEM:
LOOSELY LAID EPDM MEMBRANE ON 1" MIN OF TAPERED RIGID INSULATION (ON VAPOR RETARDER) ON 5/8"
EXTERIOR SHEATHING ON WOOD ROOF TRUSS FRAMING.  PROVIDE R-42 OF BLOWN INSULATION MINIMUM.
FILL ENTIRE ROOF CAVITY UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.  1 HR RATED.  C8 CEILING CEILING SYSTEM IS
PART OF THIS ASSEMBLY.

R6 ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING SYSTEM: ASPHALT SHINGLES ON UNDERLAYMENT ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE
WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  SEE ROOF PLAN FOR LOCATION(S) OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER.
12" BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW
ROOF STRUCTURE.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A220
ROOF PLANE1

Revisions



Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

F
O

R
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 O
N

L
Y

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:3
1:

00
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
sc

ie
sl

ak
.r

vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 1

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-02

A221A221
SOUTHWEST PERPECTIVEE1

A221
NORTHWEST PERSPECIVEE4

A221
NORTHEAST PERSPECTIVEC1

A221
SOUTHEAST PERSPECTIVED4

A221
NORTHWEST BIRDSEYE VIEWB4

A221
SOUTHEAST BIRDSEYE VIEWB1

Revisions



EXTERIOR FINISH PATTERNS

SHINGLES

BRICK

SIDING

SHAKES

PAINT ALL EXPOSED STEEL LINTELS TO MATCH ADJACENT MASONRY
COLOR

TRIM ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES, OUTLETS, HOSE BIBBS AND ALL
OTHER SIDING PENETRATIONS WITH 1X4 FIBER CEMENT TRIM (TYP.)

REFER TO SHEET XXX FOR WINDOW FRAME ELEVATIONS

SEALANT COLORS TO MATCH ADJACENT FINISHED SURFACES.

FIBER CEMENT COLOR TO BE REDWOOD STAIN.

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

1ST FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
111'-3 3/8"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89'-0"

3RD FLOOR
122'-6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131'-7 7/8"

34

C2
A500

1ST FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
111'-3 3/8"

B1
A500

0 LOWER LEVEL
89'-0"

3RD FLOOR
122'-6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131'-7 7/8"

E4
A500

E6
A500

1ST FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
111'-3 3/8"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89'-0"

3RD FLOOR
122'-6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131'-7 7/8"

B4
A500

1ST FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
111'-3 3/8"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89'-0"

3RD FLOOR
122'-6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131'-7 7/8"

12

1ST FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
111'-3 3/8"

B1
A500

0 LOWER LEVEL
89'-0"

3RD FLOOR
122'-6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131'-7 7/8"

E4
A500

E6
A500

C5
A500

A600
C1

1ST FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
111'-3 3/8"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89'-0"

3RD FLOOR
122'-6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131'-7 7/8"

B4
A500

E5
A500

C3
A500

C4
A500

J7

J6J6J6
G16G16

G3G3

G4

7'
-0

"

7'
-8

"

J7

J5J5J5

J6 J7

J6

J11
J8

J7

J6

J7

J11

7'
-0

"

7'
-8

"

J9J9J12J12 J4

TYPICAL EXTERIOR FINISHES

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:3
2:

34
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

2 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

ld
g 

1_
ce

nt
ra

l_
sc

ie
sl

ak
.r

vt

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 1

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-02

A400

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES - BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION
G3 METAL GUTTER.  5" K STYLE

G4 METAL SCUPPER.  5" K STYLE

G16 METAL WRAPPED FASCIA: METAL FASCIA ON TREATED 2X WOOD BLOCKING

J4 PRECAST CAP/TRANSITION.  SEE DETAIL E1/A600 FOR PROFILE.

J5 3 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J6 5 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J7 7 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J8 3 1/2 " X 5/4" (TOP) AND 7 1/2" X 3/4" (BOTTOM) SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J9 3 1/2 " X 5/4" (TOP) AND 3 1/2" X 3/4" (BOTTOM) SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J11 ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM

J12 DECORATIVE WOOD BRACKET 1'-8"L X 1'-8" W

NOTE # EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTE

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
EAST ELEVATIONB3

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTH ELEVATIONC4

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTHEAST ELEVATIONC1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
WEST ELEVATIONB1

Revisions

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTH ELEVATIONE1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTHEAST ELEVATIONE4







11

22

FES
FES

FES

2

2

2

2

2

22

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2 2

2
2

2
2

2

2 2

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

10
0.

0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY
APPLIED FIRE PROTECTION.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT
DTL

A.

B.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF STEEL DECK ABOVE (OR PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF
APPLICABLE).  REFER TO DETAIL XX/XXX.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VA4
VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

A400B2

A400
B4

B1
A500

A400

E5

A400

C3

ADAADA

1

8

1

2

4

3

PARKING
001

A400

C1

ADA

ELEV
E001

STAIR
S002

STAIR
S001

ELEC
002

PLUMBING
003

5'
 - 

0"

12
' -

 0
"

14
' -

 1
1"

10
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

0"

10
' -

 0
"

14
' -

 1
1"

12
' -

 0
"

5'
 - 

0"

BICYCLES

TELECOM
004

TENANT STORAGE TENANT STORAGE

24

B3
A500

28
' -

 9
"

28
' -

 4
"

28
' -

 9
"

5'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

51
' -

 1
0"

12
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

51
' -

 1
0"

5'
 -

 0
"

75' - 7 1/2"

97' - 3 7/8"

9' - 4" 30' - 9" 18' - 1" 25' - 7" 22' - 5" 27' - 3" 53' - 9" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

204' - 2"

28
' -

 4
"

33
' -

 9
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 - 

0"

6' - 11 1/4" 25' - 5" 33' - 8" 25' - 7" 18' - 1" 25' - 6 1/2" 9' - 4" 21' - 0" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

182' - 6 3/4"

150.00°

A700
A1

A700
C1

A700
D1

002

004001.1

001.0

S002.0

S002.0A

003

S
00

1.
0

10
' -

 9
"

16
' -

 9
"

1'
 - 

3"

25
' -

 1
0"

1'
 - 

3"

16
' -

 9
"

1"

10
' -

 8
" 18' - 8"

WB2

W1

WB2

WB2

M8

M8

M8

FV4A
FV4A

WB2

M8

89' - 4 1/4"

89' - 5 3/4"

89' - 7"

88' - 9 1/2"

89' - 0"

89' - 0"

88' - 9 1/2"

89' - 0"

89' - 8 1/4"
89' - 5 1/2"89' - 4 1/8"

89' - 2 1/2"

89' - 0"

88' - 9 1/2"

88' - 9 1/2"

89' - 0"

89' - 0"

89' - 5 3/4"

89' - 5 3/4"

88' - 9 1/2"

89' - 7"

89' - 8 1/4" 89' - 8 1/4"

89' - 7"

89' - 3 7/8"

89' - 0"

89' - 1 3/8"

89' - 4 1/2"

89' - 5 3/4"

89' - 7"

89' - 5 3/4"

89' - 7"89' - 7"

89' - 5 3/4"

89' - 5 1/2"

89' - 5 1/2"

89' - 4 1/4"

89' - 0"

89' - 0"

2

3

4

5

6

7

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

25

26

5352515049484746454443424140393837363534

33

32

31

30

29

28

27 17' - 10 3/8"

18' - 1"

S1

S1A

S1A

S1A

S1
S1

S1A

S1

S1A

S1A

S1A

S1

E5
A500

E4
A500

5' - 0"

12' - 0"

21' - 0"

12' - 8"

24' - 11 1/2"

4"

85
' -

 1
0"

JAN
005

005

89' - 5 1/2"

8' - 8" 5'
 - 

8"

2'
 -

 6
"

METERING

120.00°

150.00°

5' - 0"

12' - 0"

21' - 8"

3' - 4"

6' - 9"

18' - 3"

25' - 6 1/2"

4' - 9 3/8"

EQ
EQ

1'
 -

 1
".

9' - 8"

27
' -

 8
"

1' - 1"

9' - 8"

1' - 1"

27
' -

 8
"

E7
A500

E6
A500

C2
A500

C3
A500

5

24
' -

 0
"

201201

201201

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:4
8:

24
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_s

ci
es

la
k.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 2

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-01

A200

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION
W1 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY CAVITY WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 1-3/4" AIR SPACE, 2"

RIGID INSULATION, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
BACK-UP WALL WITH ADJUSTABLE (TWO-PIECE) HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC
(REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR REQUIRED VERTICAL REINFORCING).  PROVIDE CAVITY DRAINAGE
MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS.
COMPARTMENTALIZE THE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D1/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS AT
TOP/BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED

WB2 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL WITH SHEET MEMBRANE
WATERPROOFING.  TERMINATE ALL MEMBRANE PERIMETER EDGES WITH 1/8" x 1" ALUMINUM COMPRESSION
BAR WITH CONTINUOUS SEALANT.  SHEET MEMBRANE MUST INTERFACE WITH VERTICAL WALL AIR & VAPOR
BARRIER LINE.  PROVIDE 2" RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND FULL HEIGHT VERTICALLY.

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE
200 ATTIC ACCESS LADDER

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL XX/XXX

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION
FV4A INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 1/2" PLYWOOD (PLYWOOD

FROM 0'-0" TO 8'-0" AFF, CHICKEN WIRE FROM TOP OF PLYWOOD TO UNDERSIDE OF DECK ABOVE).

M8 INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION
S1 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 6" DRAINAGE FILL.

S1A 6" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 6" DRAINAGE FILL.

Revisions

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
LOWER LEVELE1



11

22

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

H
VA

C

W
/D

R
EF

.

D
W

H
VA

C

W
/DR
EF

.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
VA

C

W
/DREF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

W
/D

H
V

A
C

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
EF

.

D
W

W
/D

H
VA

C

R
EF

.

D
W

W
/D

H
VA

C

H
V

A
C

W

REF.

D
W

D

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
EF

.

D
W

W
/D

H
VA

C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

FE
S

R

F
E

S
R

FESR

W/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

2

2

2

2

2

22

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2 2

2
2

2
2

2

11 11
11

11

11

1
1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

11
1 1

11 11
11

11 111
11

11 1
1 1

11

1
1

1 1

1
1

11 1111

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11

11

1
1

11

1
1

11 1
11

11 1
11

11 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

11
11 11

1
1

1
1

1
1

11

1

1

11

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

10
0.

0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY
APPLIED FIRE PROTECTION.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT
DTL

A.

B.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF STEEL DECK ABOVE (OR PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF
APPLICABLE).  REFER TO DETAIL XX/XXX.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VA4VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

A400

E1

A400B2

A400
B4

B1
A500

A400

E5

A400

C3

1

2

4

3

A400

C1

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LI
N

LINEN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LINEN

LINEN

LIN
EN

LI
NE

N

LIN
EN

LINEN

DE
SK

LI
NE

N

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LIN
EN

STAIR
S001

STAIR
S002

2 BR - B
118

1 BR
116

2 BR/DEN - A
114

1 BR
112

1 BR/DEN - A
110

STUDIO - A
108

2 BR - C
106

1 BR/DEN - A
104

STUDIO - A
102

2 BR - B
100

2 BR - B
101

STUDIO - A
105

LOBBY
107

MANAGER
107A

1 BR
111

1 BR/DEN - A
113

STUDIO - A
115

1 BR/DEN -
ACCESS

117
2 BR - B

119

STUDIO - A
103

CORR
C100

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LI
N

LINEN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LIN
EN

LINEN

DE
SK

LI
NE

N

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

LINEN

LINEN

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LI
N

LINEN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LIN
EN

LINEN

DE
SK

LI
NE

N

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

LINEN

LINEN

ELEV
E001

LINEN

DA
RT

S

M
AI

LB
OX

ES

VEST
V100

ENTRY CANOPY ABOVE

B3
A500

LINEN

1 BR
109

7'
 - 

10
"

6'
 - 

4"

10
' -

 0
"

7'
 - 

4"

4'
 - 

6"

7'
 - 

4"

10
' -

 0
"

6'
 - 

4"

7'
 - 

10
"

A700
A2

A700
C2

A700
D2

100' - 0"

100' - 0"

100' - 0"

100' - 0"

W13A

W13 W13

W13A W13A
W2

W1

W14

W13A
W13A

W13

W14

W13A

W13A
W13

W13A

W13A

W13

W14

W14

W13A

W13A

W13 W14W14
W13

W14

W13

W14A

W14W14
W13A

W13AW13

W13

W14W14 W13W13A

W13A

W14W14

E5
A500

E4
A500

2'
 - 

6 
1/

4"

5'
 - 

5 
3/

4"

11
' -

 6
 1

/4
"

51
' -

 1
0"

11
' -

 6
 1

/4
"

5'
 - 

5 
3/

4"

2'
 - 

6 
1/

4"

EQ

EQ

3' - 10"

6' - 11 1/4" 25' - 5" 11' - 3" 10' - 11 1/2" 11' - 5 1/2" 16' - 5" 7' - 8 1/2" 21' - 4" 23' - 9" 9' - 4" 1' - 6" 7' - 8 1/2" 11' - 9 1/2" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

75' - 7 1/2"

28
' -

 9
"

28
' -

 4
"

28
' -

 9
"

2'
 -

 6
 1

/4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

51
' -

 1
0"

12
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

3' - 10"
5"

182' - 6 3/4"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

2'
 -

 6
"

33
' -

 9
"

28
' -

 4
"

23
' -

 9
"

9' - 1 1/2" 29' - 6 1/2" 20' - 10" 7' - 8 1/2" 16' - 5" 11' - 5 1/2" 10' - 11 1/2" 27' - 3" 21' - 9" 11' - 0"

1' - 6"

7' - 8 1/2" 11' - 9 1/2" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

5'
 -

 0
"

204' - 0 1/2"

1'
 -

 1
 1

/4
"

1'
 -

 5
"

5' - 5 1/4"

11' - 6 3/4"

11' - 10"

7' - 8 1/2"

30' - 5 1/2"

25' - 6 1/2"

4' - 7 7/8"

97' - 2 3/8"

120.00°

4"

5'
 - 

5 
5/

8"

30' - 8"

3' - 1"

3' - 4"

7' - 8"

5' - 8"

5' - 8" 5' - 7 1/2" 5' - 4" 7' - 4" EQ EQ 2' - 10" 15' - 4" 3' - 2" 3' - 10 1/2" EQ EQ 3' - 10"

1'
 - 

8"

7' - 4"
12' - 0"

5'
 -

 1
1"

5' - 9" 5' - 9"

7'
 -

 1
0"

6'
 -

 5
"

10
' -

 0
"

7'
 -

 7
"

3'
 -

 1
0"

7'
 -

 7
"

10
' -

 0
"

6'
 -

 5
"

7'
 -

 1
0"

11' - 9"

3' - 10"
5"

EQ

EQ

3' - 10"

7' - 8"

3' - 3"

5' - 7"

9' - 1 1/2"

7' - 6"

3' - 4"

3' - 4" 7' - 7"

3' - 9" 7' - 8"

3' - 9" 7' - 8" 5' - 10"

5' - 9" 7' - 2"

10
' -

 5
 3

/4
"

5' - 10"

6' - 6 1/2"

10' - 6"

8' - 1"

1'
 -

 8
"

1'
 -

 8
"

1'
 - 

8"

EQ EQ 3' - 10" 6" 3' - 10"

W14

5'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

38
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

LINEN

85
' -

 1
0"

85
' -

 1
0"

12' - 0"

5'
 -

 1
1"

11' - 9"

6'
 - 

5"

5' - 5 3/4"

11' - 6 1/4"

11' - 10"

7' - 8 1/2"
1' - 5 1/2"

12' - 6"

25' - 1 1/2"

6' - 2"

7' - 1" 7' - 4" 3' - 8"

2'
 -

 0
"

S1B

S2C
S2

5' - 7"

6' - 1"

S2C
S1B

S1B

S2C

S1B

S2C

S2CS2C

S1B

S7

S7

S7

3' - 10"

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

2' - 0" MO

2' - 0"

3' - 4" MO 8"

7' - 7" 3' - 4"

V
10

0.
0

V
10

0.
1

S002.1

S
00

1.
1

S
00

1.
1A

A.5 A.5

A.5 A.5 A.6 A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5A.5A.5

A.5

A.5

A.0

A.0

A.0

A
.0

A
.0 A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0 A
.0

A.0

A.0

A
.0

A
.0A
.0

A
.0

A.0

A.0

A.5A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A
.0

A.0

16' - 4" 7' - 7" 3' - 4" 5' - 5" 8' - 8"

3'
 -

 0
"

4' - 6" 4' - 0" 7' - 6" 9' - 0" 5' - 8" 3' - 4 1/2" 2' - 7" 15' - 4 1/2"

2' - 10 1/2"

EQ EQ 5' - 6" 7' - 7" 3' - 4"

9' - 8"

150.00°

150.00°

105.00°

105.00°

6'
 - 

5"

6' - 6"

6'
 - 

4"

6"

1'
 -

 8
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5' - 6"

1'
 -

 8
"

5'
 -

 5
 3

/4
"

6'
 -

 1
"

19' - 8" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 35' - 11 1/2" 24' - 0" 36' - 1".

36
' -

 3
"

6'
 -

 0
"

36
' -

 3
"

11' - 3 1/2". 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 19' - 8" 24' - 7". 9' - 8" 36' - 8"

7'
 -

 4
"

5' - 2"

24' - 0"

20' - 3".

9' - 8"

36' - 8"

19' - 10 1/2".

19' - 8"

36' - 1".

31
' -

 3
"

6'
 - 

0"

36
' -

 3
"

VAR6
VAR6

M8+FV4

FV4

M8
F4

M8

VBA4

VAR6

VBA4

VAR6

FV4 VAR6

FV4

VA6

W13

M8+FV4

VAR6
VAR6

VAR6

VBA4 VBA4 VBA4

VBA4

FV4

M8
M8

FV4

M8+FV4

VAR6 VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VBA4

VBA4VBA4VBA4VBA4

VBA4

VBA4

VBA4

VBA4

10
"

5'
 -

 6
"

10"
9' - 8" 9' - 8" 9' - 8" 10"

E7
A500

E6
A500

C1
A500

C3
A500

VAR6

1XA

VAR6

STOR
C100C

C
10

0C

STOR
C100A

C100A

1XA

VAR6

VAR6

STOR
C100B

C
20

0D

VAR6

1XA

VAR6

S2CS2CS2C

S2C

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

5

D3
A600

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:4
8:

41
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_s

ci
es

la
k.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 2

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-01

A201

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION
W1 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY CAVITY WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 1-3/4" AIR SPACE, 2"

RIGID INSULATION, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
BACK-UP WALL WITH ADJUSTABLE (TWO-PIECE) HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC
(REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR REQUIRED VERTICAL REINFORCING).  PROVIDE CAVITY DRAINAGE
MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS.
COMPARTMENTALIZE THE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D1/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS AT
TOP/BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED

W2 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT SIDING OR PANELS ON BUILDING WRAP ON 5/8" GYP SHEATHING ON 2" RIGID
INSULATION W/GALV METAL Z'S, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CONCRETE
MASONRY UNIT BACK-UP WALL. PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC (REFER TO
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR REQUIRED VERTICAL REINFORCING), WEEPS @ 16" OC, FLASHING, EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED.

W13 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS @ 16" OC EACH
WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY
WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W13A EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID
INSULATION, FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS
@ 16" OC EACH WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND
MASONRY EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND
PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14A EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE
200 ATTIC ACCESS LADDER

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL XX/XXX

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION
F4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-5/8" STEEL STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

M8 INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK.

M8+F
V4

INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK, 3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD.

VA6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.

VAR6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC
(CORRIDOR SIDE ONLY).  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U305 DESIGN WHERE 1 HR CONSTRUCTION IS INDICATED
ON PLANS.

VBA4 INTERIOR STAGGERED STUD PARTITION:  STAGGERED 3 1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC  ON SEPARATE WOOD
PLATE WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSULATION (BOTH SIDES), 1/2" GAP BETWEEN RUNNERS AND ONE
LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC ONE SIDE ONLY.
PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U341 DESIGN.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION
S1B 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB.

S2 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING ON 2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION ON 12" STRUCTURAL
CONCRETE DECK.  2 HR RATED.

S2C MIN 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING ON 2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION ON DRAINAGE MAT ON
WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE ON 12" STRUCTURAL CONCRETE DECK.  2 HR RATED.

S7 2X COMPOSITE DECKING ON 2X PT WOOD FRAMING DECK, STAIN WOOD ELEMENTS TO MATCH DECKING,
PAINT METAL SUPPORT ELEMENTS TO MATCH DECKING

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
1ST FLOORE1

Revisions



11

22

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

H
VA

C

W
/D

R
EF

.

D
W

H
VA

C

W
/DR
EF

.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
VA

C

WREF.

D
W

D

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

W
/D

H
V

A
C

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
EF

.

D
W

W
/D

H
VA

C

R
EF

.

D
W

W
/D

H
VA

C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

FE
S

R

F
E

S
R

FESR

R
EF

.

D
W

W
/D

H
VA

C

2

2

2

2

2

22

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2 2

2
2

2
2

2

11 11
11

11

11

1
1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

11
1 1

11 11
11

11 11
11

11 1
1 1

11

1
1

1 1

1
1

11 1111

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11

11

1
1

11

1
1

11 1
11

11 1
11

11 1
11

11 11

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1

11

11

1

1

1 1

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

10
0.

0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY
APPLIED FIRE PROTECTION.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT
DTL

A.

B.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF STEEL DECK ABOVE (OR PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF
APPLICABLE).  REFER TO DETAIL XX/XXX.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VA4VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

A400

E1

A400B2

A400
B4

B1
A500

A400

E5

A400

C3

1

2

4

3

CORR
C200

2 BR - B
218

1 BR
216

2 BR/DEN - A
214

1 BR
212

1 BR/DEN - A
210

STUDIO - A
208

2 BR - C
206

1 BR/DEN -
ACCESS

204

STUDIO - A
202

2 BR - B
200

2 BR - B
201

STUDIO - A
203

STUDIO - A
205

STUDIO - A
207

1 BR
209

1 BR
211

1 BR/DEN - A
213

STUDIO - A
215

1 BR/DEN - A
217

2 BR - B
219

A400

C1

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LI
N

LINEN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LIN
EN

LINEN

DE
SK

LI
NE

N

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

LINEN

LIN
EN

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LI
N

LINEN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LINEN

LIN
EN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LIN
EN

LINEN

DE
SK

LI
NE

N

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LINEN

LINEN

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LI
N

LINEN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LIN
EN

LINEN

DE
SK

LI
NE

N

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

LINEN

LINEN

LINEN

ELEV
E001

STAIR
S002

STAIR
S001

LINEN

B3
A500

LINEN

A700
A3

A700
C3

A700
D3

111' - 3 3/8"

W14A
W14W14

W14A

W14A

W14W14
W14A

W14W14
W14B

W13A
W13A

W13A

W14

W14W14

W14AW14A

W14W14

W14AW14A
W14

W14

W14W14W14AW14A
W14

W14

W14AW14A
W14W14

W14AW14A
W14W14

E5
A500

E4
A500

7'
 - 

10
"

6'
 - 

4"

10
' -

 0
"

7'
 - 

4"

4'
 - 

6"

7'
 - 

4"

10
' -

 0
"

6'
 - 

4"

7'
 - 

10
"

3'
 - 

0"

5'
 - 

0"

11
' -

 6
 1

/4
"

51
' -

 1
0"

11
' -

 6
 1

/4
"

5'
 - 

0"

3'
 - 

0"

8' - 4 1/4" 25' - 5" 10' - 9" 11' - 11 1/4" 11' - 5 1/2" 15' - 11 1/4" 7' - 8 1/2" 11 3/4" 19' - 0 1/2" 24' - 7" 10' - 3 1/2" 1' - 0 1/4" 7' - 8 1/2" 11' - 3 3/4" 12' - 0" 5' - 5 3/4"

77' - 1 5/8"

84
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

3'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

11
' -

 6
 1

/4
"

51
' -

 1
0"

11
' -

 6
 1

/4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

4' - 4"

8'
 -

 0
"

84
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

9' - 7 1/4" 29' - 10 1/2" 19' - 0 3/4" 11 1/2" 7' - 8 1/2" 15' - 11 1/4" 11' - 11" 11' - 5 1/2" 26' - 3 1/2" 21' - 9" 11' - 11 1/2"

1' - 0 1/4"

7' - 8 1/2" 11' - 3 3/4" 12' - 0" 5' - 5 3/4"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5' - 5 1/4"

12' - 0 1/2"

11' - 4 1/4"

7' - 8 1/2"

11' - 11 1/2"

18' - 11 3/4"

24' - 7"

5' - 1 5/8"

5' - 5 3/4"

12' - 0"

11' - 4 1/4"

7' - 8 1/2"
1' - 0"

12' - 5 3/4"

27' - 1 3/8"

204' - 0 1/2"

183' - 11 3/4"

150.00°

6'
 - 

5"

11' - 9"

EQ

EQ

7' - 8"

8' - 8"

3' - 7"

2' - 10"

7' - 4"

6' - 6"

10' - 6"

7' - 0"

5'
 - 

2"

2' - 10" 7' - 7"2' - 2" 3' - 8" 7' - 4" 3' - 5" 7' - 4" 3' - 8"

5' - 4" 6' - 3"

5' - 2" 6' - 2" 6' - 10"

5'
 -

 0
"

5' - 9"

7' - 8" 7' - 2" 5' - 2"

5' - 9"

W13

EQ EQ 3' - 10" 6" 4' - 4"

12' - 3" 6'
 -

 6
"

7'
 -

 1
0"

6'
 -

 5
"

10
' -

 0
"

7'
 -

 7
"

3'
 -

 1
0"

7'
 -

 7
"

10
' -

 0
"

6'
 -

 5
"

7'
 -

 1
0"

EQ EQ

12' - 3"

6'
 -

 6
"

6" 4' - 4"EQ EQ 3' - 10"

5' - 10"

6' - 2" 5' - 9" 7' - 2"

10
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 6
 1

/8
"

W14

W14A

5' - 10"5' - 7"

11' - 9"

4' - 4"

EQ

EQ

7' - 8"

97' - 2 3/8"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

28
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

28
' -

 4
"

28
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

23
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

28
' -

 4
"

33
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

4"

4'
 - 

8"
7' - 6"

1'
 -

 8
"

2' - 0" MO

1' - 8"

2' - 0" MO

2' - 0"

9' - 0" 7' - 7" 2' - 10"

6' - 6 1/2" 9' - 4" 7' - 7" 2' - 10" 5' - 11" 8' - 8" 7' - 2"4' - 11" 3' - 6" 7' - 6" 9' - 0 1/2" 5' - 8" 4' - 2" 4' - 3" 7' - 8"

150.00°

A
.0

A
.0 A.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A.0

A.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0

A
.0A
.0

A.0

A.0

A.0

A.0 A.0

A.0

S002.2

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5A.5A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5 A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.6 A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5A.5 A.5

S
00

1.
2

5' - 6 1/4" 7' - 7" 2' - 10"

2' - 10"

7' - 6"

9' - 1"

5' - 2"

3' - 9"
6' - 1"

9' - 8"

3'
 - 

0"

7' - 6"

6'
 - 

5"

1'
 - 

8"

1'
 - 

8"

1'
 -

 8
"

6'
 -

 1
"

5' - 6"

24' - 0"

20' - 3".

9' - 8"

36' - 8"

19' - 10 1/2".

19' - 8"

36' - 1".

31
' -

 3
"

6'
 - 

0"

36
' -

 3
"

6'
 - 

5"

6'
 - 

5"

6"

6"

EQ EQ

19' - 8" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 35' - 11 1/2" 24' - 0" 36' - 1".

19' - 10 1/2". 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 19' - 8" 24' - 7". 9' - 8" 36' - 8"

36
' -

 3
"

6'
 -

 0
"

36
' -

 9
 1

/8
"

VBA4

VBA4

VAR6

VAR6

FV4

VAR6 VAR6

VAR6

VAR6
VAR6

M8+FV4

FV4

FV4

W2
W14

W2

M8

M8

VAR6

M8+FV4

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

M8

W2

W14

FV4 FV4M8

VBA4

VBA4VBA4VBA4VBA4

VBA4
VBA4

VBA4

VBA4

VBA4

1'
 -

 8
"

E7
A500

E6
A500

C1
A500

1XA

VAR6

VAR6

STOR
C200C

C
20

0C

STOR
C200A C200A

VAR6

1XA
VAR6

STOR
C200B

VAR6

1XA

VAR6

C
20

0B

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

5

D3
A600

C4
A602

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:4
8:

52
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_s

ci
es

la
k.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 2

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-01

A202

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION
W2 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT SIDING OR PANELS ON BUILDING WRAP ON 5/8" GYP SHEATHING ON 2" RIGID

INSULATION W/GALV METAL Z'S, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CONCRETE
MASONRY UNIT BACK-UP WALL. PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC (REFER TO
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR REQUIRED VERTICAL REINFORCING), WEEPS @ 16" OC, FLASHING, EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED.

W13 EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS @ 16" OC EACH
WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND MASONRY EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND PROVIDE CAVITY
WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W13A EXTERIOR WALL:  MASONRY VENEER STUD WALL CONSISTING OF 4" FACE BRICK OR STONE, 2-3/4" AIR
SPACE, 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID
INSULATION, FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.  PROVIDE ADJUSTABLE MASONRY VENEER ANCHORS
@ 16" OC EACH WAY, CAVITY DRAINAGE MATERIAL, FLASHING, CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS @ 24" OC AND
MASONRY EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS.  COMPARTMENTALIZE CAVITY (SEE DETAIL D2/A600) AND
PROVIDE CAVITY WEEPS/VENTS AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CAVITY.

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14A EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.

W14B EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SIDING, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2"
EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE
PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, FIBER CEMENT SIDING.

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE
200 ATTIC ACCESS LADDER

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL XX/XXX

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION
FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

M8 INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK.

M8+F
V4

INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK, 3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD.

VAR6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC
(CORRIDOR SIDE ONLY).  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U305 DESIGN WHERE 1 HR CONSTRUCTION IS INDICATED
ON PLANS.

VBA4 INTERIOR STAGGERED STUD PARTITION:  STAGGERED 3 1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC  ON SEPARATE WOOD
PLATE WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSULATION (BOTH SIDES), 1/2" GAP BETWEEN RUNNERS AND ONE
LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC ONE SIDE ONLY.
PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U341 DESIGN.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

Revisions

 1/8" = 1'-0"A202
2ND FLOORE1



11

22

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

H
VA

C

W
/D

R
EF

.

D
W

H
VA

C

W
/DR
EF

.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
VA

C

W
/DREF.

D
W

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

W
/D

H
V

A
C

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

R
EF

.

D
W

W
/D

H
VA

C

R
EF

.

D
W

W
/D

H
VA

C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

FE
S

R

F
E

S
R

FESR

R
EF

.

D
W

W
/D

H
VA

C

2

2

2

2

2

22

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2 2

2
2

2
2

2

11 11
11

11

11

1
1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

11
1 1

11 11
11

11 11
11

11 1
1 1

11

1
1

1 1

1
1

11 1111

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11
11

11

1
1

11

1
1

11 1
11

11 1
11

11 1
11

11 11

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1

11

11

1

1

1 1

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

10
0.

0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY
APPLIED FIRE PROTECTION.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT
DTL

A.

B.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF STEEL DECK ABOVE (OR PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF
APPLICABLE).  REFER TO DETAIL XX/XXX.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VA4VARIATIONS IN FLOOR FINISH TO BE 1/2" OR LESS.  CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" TO BE BEVELED AT A
SLOPE OF 1:2 OR LESS.

OBJECTS PROTRUDING INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL WITH THEIR LEADING EDGES GREATER THAN 27" AND ELSS THAN
80" AFF SHALL PROJECT 4" MAX INTO THE PATH OF TRAVEL.

BRAILLE LETTERING COMPLYING WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1 SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH VISUAL SIGNAGE
OUTSIDE ELEVATOR DOORS AND AT DOORS TO EXIT STAIRWAYS, THE SIGN SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN INCLUDING
RAISED LETTERS AND BRAILLE STATING 'EXIT'.  THERE SHALL BE STAIR LEVEL IDENTIFICATION W/TACTILE
CHARACTERS PROVIDED AT EACH FLOOR LANDING.  EXIT DOORS DISCHARGING TO OUTSIDE OF LEVEL OF
DISCHARGE SHALL HAVE A TACTILE SIGN STATING 'EXIT'.

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES AND
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.  THE SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION AND HEIGHT OF THE SYMBOLS SHALL COMPLY WITH
ICC/ANSI A117.1.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE INCLUDING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY INDICATING THE ROUTE TO THE
NEAREST LIKE ACCESSIBLE ELEMENT WITHIN THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INACCESSIBLE BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND INACCESSIBLE EXITS.

THE BUILDING WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE CONNECTED TO ANTI-SCALD TEMPERATURE CONTROLS.

AT EVERY ELEVATOR LANDING, PROVIDE TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM PER IBC 1007.8.1.  INSTRUCTION ON THE
USE OF THE AREA UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS SHALL BE POSTED ADJOINING THE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM.

FLOOR PLAN - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

A400

E1

A400B2

A400
B4

B1
A500

A400

E5

A400

C3

1

2

4

3

CORR
C300

2 BR - B
318

1 BR
316

2 BR/DEN - A
314

1 BR
312

1 BR/DEN - A
310

STUDIO - A
308

2 BR - C
306

1 BR/DEN - A
304

STUDIO - A
302

2 BR - B
300

2 BR - B
301

STUDIO - A
303

STUDIO - A
305

STUDIO - A
307

1 BR
309

1 BR
311

1 BR/DEN - A
313

STUDIO - A
315

1 BR/DEN - A
317

2 BR - B
319

A400

C1

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LI
N

LINEN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LIN
EN

LINEN

DE
SK

LI
NE

N

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

LINEN

LIN
EN

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LI
N

LINEN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LIN
EN

LINEN

DE
SK

LI
NE

N

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

LINEN

LINEN

LINEN

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LI
N

LINEN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LIN
EN

LIN

LINEN

LIN
EN

LI
NE

N

LIN
EN

LINEN

DE
SK

LI
NE

N

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LINEN

LINEN

LINEN

ELEV
E001 STAIR

S001

STAIR
S002

B3
A500

LINEN

A700
A4

A700
C4

A700
D4

200

200

122' - 6 3/4"

W14W14
W14AW14A

W14W14W14AW14A

W14

W14

W14

W2

W14A

W14

W14W14

W14AW14BW14A

W14

W14AW14A

W14W14

W14

W14

W14AW14A

W14W14

W14W14W14AW14A

W14

W14W14
W14AW14A

W14

W14

W14
W14AW14A

W14W14

W14

E5
A500

E4
A500

24' - 5 1/2" 11' - 2 3/4" 11' - 11 1/4" 11' - 5 1/2" 24' - 7 1/2" 19' - 0 1/2" 24' - 7" 10' - 3 1/2" 20' - 0 1/2" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

5'
 - 

0"

12
' -

 0
"

50
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

12
' -

 0
"

5'
 - 

0"

84
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

5' - 0"

12' - 0"

20' - 0 3/4"

12' - 5 3/4"

5' - 0"

12' - 0"

31' - 0 1/4"

18' - 11 3/4"

24' - 7"

5' - 1 5/8"

96' - 8 5/8"

4"

4'
 - 

8"

5'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

50
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

12
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

84
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

9' - 7 1/4" 29' - 10 1/2" 19' - 0 3/4" 24' - 7 1/4" 11' - 11" 11' - 5 1/2" 26' - 3 1/2" 21' - 9" 11' - 11 1/2" 20' - 0 1/2" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

203' - 6 3/4"

4' - 4"

7' - 8 1/2"

7' - 6"

7' - 8"

8' - 8"

3' - 7"

2' - 10"

7' - 4"

6' - 6"

10' - 6"

7' - 0"

5'
 - 

2"

2' - 8" 2' - 0" 8' - 9" 2' - 11 1/2" 8' - 9" 2' - 0"

5' - 4" 6' - 3"

5' - 2" 6' - 2" 6' - 10"

5'
 -

 0
"

2' - 10" 7' - 7"

5' - 9"

4' - 10"

5'
 -

 0
"

7' - 8" 7' - 2" 5' - 2" 7' - 7" 2' - 10"

5' - 9"

4' - 10" 7' - 8"

8'
 -

 3
 3

/4
"

5'
 -

 7
 1

/4
"

11
' -

 6
"

6'
 -

 5
"

3'
 -

 1
0"

6'
 -

 5
"

11
' -

 6
"

5'
 -

 7
 1

/4
"

8'
 -

 3
 3

/4
"

4' - 10" 7' - 8"

5'
 -

 0
"

6' - 6 1/2" 9' - 4" 7' - 7" 2' - 10" 5' - 11" 8' - 8" 7' - 2"

5' - 10"

5' - 9" 7' - 2"

10
' -

 0
"

4' - 11"

3' - 6"

7' - 6" 9' - 0 1/2" 5' - 8" 4' - 2" 4' - 3" 7' - 8" 7' - 1 3/4" 4' - 10" 9' - 4 1/4" 7' - 7"

2' - 10"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5' - 7" 5' - 10"

6"

2' - 10"

7' - 6"

9' - 1"

5' - 2"

3' - 9"

7' - 8"

6' - 1"

7' - 9"

7' - 6"

4' - 4"

8'
 - 

3 
3/

4"

5'
 - 

7 
1/

4"

11
' -

 6
"

6'
 - 

1"

4'
 - 

6"

6'
 - 

1"

11
' -

 6
"

5'
 - 

7 
1/

4"

8'
 - 

3 
3/

4"

28
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

28
' -

 4
"

28
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

33
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

28
' -

 4
"

23
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

6'
 - 

5"

12' - 2 3/4"

6'
 - 

5"

2' - 0" MO

2' - 0"

2' - 0" MO

1' - 8"

S
00

1.
3

S002.3

A.0

A.0

A.0 A.0 A.0 A.0

A.0

A.0A.0

A.0A.0A.0A.0A.0

A.0

A.0

A.0

A.0
A.0

A.0

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5A.5A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5 A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5

A.5A.5

12' - 2 3/4"

6'
 - 

5"

6'
 -

 5
"

6'
 -

 5
"

6' - 0"

6'
 - 

5"

6"

6"

6'
 -

 5
"

6" 6"

6'
 -

 5
"

6" 6"

6'
 -

 5
"

6" 6"

6'
 -

 5
"

6"6"

6'
 -

 5
"

6"

6"

6"

6'
 - 

5"

76' - 7 7/8"

183' - 6"

24' - 0"

20' - 3".

9' - 8"

36' - 8"

19' - 10 1/2".

19' - 8"

36' - 1".

31
' -

 3
"

6'
 - 

0"

36
' -

 3
"

19' - 8" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 35' - 11 1/2" 24' - 0" 36' - 1".

19' - 10 1/2". 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 19' - 8" 24' - 7". 9' - 8" 36' - 8"

36
' -

 3
"

6'
 -

 0
"

36
' -

 3
"

W14
W2

W2

W14

FV4

M8

M8+FV4

FV4

M8

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VBA4

VBA4

VBA4

VAR6

FV4

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VBA4 VBA4 VBA4

VBA4

VBA4

FV4

M8

M8
FV4

M8+FV4

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VAR6

VBA4

VBA4VBA4VBA4VBA4

VBA4VBA4

VBA4

VBA4

W14

E7
A500

E6
A500

6" 4' - 4"

12' - 3" 6'
 -

 6
"

12' - 3"

6'
 -

 6
"

6" 4' - 4"

1XA

VAR6

VAR6

STOR
C300C

C
30

0C

STOR
C300A

C300A

1XA

VAR6

STOR
C300B

VAR6

1XA

VAR6

C
30

0B

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

5

D3
A600

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:4
9:

02
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_s

ci
es

la
k.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 2

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-01

A203

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION
W2 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT SIDING OR PANELS ON BUILDING WRAP ON 5/8" GYP SHEATHING ON 2" RIGID

INSULATION W/GALV METAL Z'S, SPRAY APPLIED AIR AND VAPOR BARRIER SYSTEM ON 8" CONCRETE
MASONRY UNIT BACK-UP WALL. PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" OC (REFER TO
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR REQUIRED VERTICAL REINFORCING), WEEPS @ 16" OC, FLASHING, EXPANSION
AND CONTROL JOINTS.  CMU TO BE 2 HOUR RATED.

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC WITH FULL THICKNESS BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.  1 HR RATED, UL DESIGN #U354.

W14A EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHINGLES, PANELS OR SIDING,
1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD
STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, 1" RIGID INSULATION,
FIBER CEMENT SIDING AT INTERIOR FACE.

W14B EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SIDING, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2"
EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC, 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE
PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, BUILDING WRAP, FIBER CEMENT SIDING.

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE
200 ATTIC ACCESS LADDER

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL XX/XXX

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION
FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

M8 INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK.

M8+F
V4

INTERIOR MASONRY PARTITION:  8" CONCRETE BLOCK, 3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD.

VAR6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC
(CORRIDOR SIDE ONLY).  PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U305 DESIGN WHERE 1 HR CONSTRUCTION IS INDICATED
ON PLANS.

VBA4 INTERIOR STAGGERED STUD PARTITION:  STAGGERED 3 1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC  ON SEPARATE WOOD
PLATE WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSULATION (BOTH SIDES), 1/2" GAP BETWEEN RUNNERS AND ONE
LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.  PROVIDE 1/2" RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 16" OC ONE SIDE ONLY.
PROVIDE 1 HR RATED UL#U341 DESIGN.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

Revisions

 1/8" = 1'-0"A203
3RD FLOORE1



DW
REF.W/D

11

22

R
E

F
.

D
W

W
/D

H
V

A
C

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W

REF.

D
W

D

TYPICAL WALL REINFORCING WITHIN UNIT BATHROOMS

PROVIDE WALL REINFORCING (STEEL OR WOOD BLOCKING) AT ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENT (I.E. TOWEL BARS, TOILET
PAPER HOLDER, ETC.). BLOCKING TO EXCEED ITEM LENGTH TO BE ATTACHED BY 2" MIN.

BATHROOM WALLS TO HAVE REINFORCING FOR FUTURE GRAB BARS.

VANITIES AND LAVATORIES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 24" FROM THE CENTERLINE OF THE FIXTURE TO THE CLOSEST ADJACENT WALL.

WATER CLOSETS SHALL BE MOUNTED 1'-6" FROM THE CLOSEST ADJACENT WALL AND 1'-3" AWAY FROM ANY ADJACENT LAVATORY.

OFFSET TUB & SHOWER CONTROLS REQUIRED.  CENTERLINE OF CONTROLS TO BE LOCATED 9" FROM APRON OF TUB OR SHOWER OR ADJOINING
HEADWALL WHICHEVER IS FURTHER.

BATHTUBS AND SHOWERS SHALL DELIVER WATER THAT IS 120 DEGREES F MAX.

PROVIDE 3 1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION FIRE BLANKET AROUND ALL WASTE STACKS.

PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT ALL TILE FLOORS ABOVE THE FIRST FLOOR.  ALSO INSTALL BELOW ALL TUBS AND SHOWERS.

ALL DOORS EXCEPT THE ENTRY DOOR ARE TO RECEIVE STAINED WOOD CASINGS.  AT BIFOLD DOORS CASE ONLY THE FINISH ROOM SIDE OF
OPENING, JAMB TO BE FINISHED GYP. BD.

SEE SHEET 810 FOR ALL ADA/TYP. MOUNTING HEIGHTS & TYPICAL DETAILS.

FOR DOOR PAIRS, BOTH LEAVES SHALL BE SAME TYPE.

LOCATE CLOSERS TOWARD INSIDE OF SPACES AWAY FROM CORRIDORS.

RATED FLOOR/CEILING MUST BE PROVIDED ABOVE ALL DROP CEILINGS OR MAINTAIN HOURLY RATING W/RATED FIXTURES AND FIRE DAMPERS.

WHERE FINISHED CABINETS MEET WALLS, PROVIDE SCRIBE OR TRIM STRIP TO WALL PROVIDE CONT SEALANT BETWEEN ALL
COUNTERTOPS/BACKSPLASHS/SIDESPLASHS & WALLS.

CL

REINFORCED AREA

WATER CLOSET SHOWER
BACK VIEWSIDE VIEWFRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW CONTROL VIEW

TUB
BACK VIEWCONTROL VIEW SIDE VIEW

8"
2'

 -
 6

"

1'
 -

 0
"

2'
 -

 2
"

6" 6"

8"
2'

 -
 6

"

1'
 -

 8
"

8"
2'

 -
 6

"

4"
1'

 -
 4

"

1'
 -

 2
"

8"
2'

 -
 6

"

4' - 0" 4"

1' - 6"

2'
 -

 6
"

8"

4" 2' - 4"

3' - 6" IF SPACE ALLOWS

MIN

2' - 0"

8"

APPLIANCE & PLUMBING CLEARANCES

4' - 0"

2'
 -

 6
"

4' - 0" 4' - 0" 4' - 0"

4'
 -

 0
"

2' - 6"

SINK RANGE

ALL HARDWARE, INCLUDING INTERIOR DOORS, REQUIRE 5 LBS OF FORCE OR LESS TO ACTIVATE.

CLOSETS WITH ADJUSTABLE RODS AND SHELVING TO BE MOUNTED @ 48” AFF MAX

ALL WINDOW/DOOR LOCKS TO HAVE OPENING/CLOSING AND SINGLE POINT LOCKING HARDWARE @ 48” AFF MAX

THERE SHALL BE NO SHARP OR ABRASIVE SURFACES UNDER SINKS & LAVS.

VANITY SINK TO HAVE 30” MIN WIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE BELOW FOR FORWARD APPROACH.  BASE CABINETRY AT SINK TO BE
REMOVABLE WITHOUT REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF THE WORK SURFACE.  FINISHED FLOOR AND WALLS EXTEND UNDER
REMOVABLE BASE CABINETRY TO WALL.

LAVATORIES TO HAVE 6 ½” DEEP BOWL MAX.

SINK DRAIN TO BE OFFSET.  EXPOSED SUPPLY AND DRAIN PIPES UNDER SINK TO BE INSULATED AND JACKETED TO PROTECT
INSULATION.

BATH TUB TO HAVE HAND-HELD SHOWER SPRAY UNIT ON MIN 60” LONG HOSE WITH NON-OPERATIVE SHUT-OFF FEATURE ON
CONTROL END.

TOILET SEAT HEIGHT TO BE 15”-19” AFF

WATER CLOSETS SHALL HAVE THE FOLLOWING CLEARANCES:  1’-4” TO 1’-6 FROM CENTER LINE OF FIXTURE TO THE WALL AND
1’-6” FROM THE CENTERLINE OF THE FIXTURE TO THE LAVATORY.

MEDICINE CABINET AND MIRROR TO BE ACCESSIBLE.  MIRROR TO BE 36” WIDE MIN WITH BOTTOM AT NO MORE THAN 40” AFF,
MEDICINE CABINET SHALL BE 40” MIN AFF TO LOWEST SHELF.

WATER CLOSET FLUSH CONTROLS TO BE ON OPEN SIDE OF WATER CLOSET (AWAY FROM ADJACENT WALL).

THE BATHTUB NEEDS TO HAVE A PERMANENT NON-SKID SURFACE.

UNIT NOTES

COMBINATION REFRIGERATOR/FREEZERS SHALL HAVE AT LEAST 50 PERCENT OF THE FREEZER SPACE 34” MAX AFF.  ALL
CONTROLS AND OPERABLE PARTS TO BE 48” MAX AFF.

PROVIDE FRONT CONTROL RANGES, SELF-CLEANING OVENS.

DOOR PULLS AND KNOBS TO BE MOUNTED AS CLOSE TO THE BOTTOM OF WALL CABINETS AS POSSIBLE.  DOOR PULLS AND
KNOBS TO BE MOUNTED AS CLOSE TO THE TOPS OF BASE CABINETS AS POSSIBLE.

50% OF THE SHELF SPACE WITHIN CABINETS SHALL HAVE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE IN FRONT AND IS WITHIN REACH RANGES.

KITCHEN SINK TO HAVE 30” MIN WIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE BELOW FOR FORWARD APPROACH.  BASE CABINETRY AT SINK TO BE
REMOVABLE WITHOUT REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF THE WORK SURFACE.  FINISHED FLOOR AND WALLS EXTEND UNDER
REMOVABLE BASE CABINETRY TO WALL.

KITCHEN SINKS TO HAVE 6 ½” DEEP BOWL MAX.

SINK DRAIN/DISPOSAL UNIT TO BE OFFSET.  EXPOSED SUPPLY AND DRAIN PIPES UNDER SINK TO BE INSULATED AND JACKETED
TO PROTECT INSULATION.

ALL PLUMBING CONTROLS TO HAVE SINGLE LEVER TYPE HARDWARE.

1/2" MAX THRESHOLD OR CHANGE OF FLOOR ELEVATION ALLOWED.  EXCEPTION UNIT DECKS.

SLIDE-IN RANGE W/ANTI-TIP HARDWARE.

U-SHAPED KITCHENS MUST PROVIDE MIN 5'-0" CLEAR BETWEEN OPPOSING CABINET/APPLIANCE FACES.

WASHERS AND DRYERS TO HAVE FLEXIBLE HOSE AND VENT (METAL) CONNECTIONS ALLOWING UNITS TO SLIDE FORWARD TO BE
FLUSH W/OUTSIDE FACE OF LAUNDRY WHERE APPLICABLE.

'A' TYPE UNITS

GENERAL:
A.

B.

C.

D.

BATHROOMS:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.

'A' TYPE UNITS

KITCHEN:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

ALL UNITS:

GENERAL:
A.

B.

KITCHEN:
A.

B.

LAUNDRY:
A.

ALL UNITS

BATHROOMS:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

GENERAL:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

I.

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

10
0.

0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY
APPLIED FIRE PROTECTION.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT
DTL

A.

B.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF STEEL DECK ABOVE (OR PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF
APPLICABLE).  REFER TO DETAIL XX/XXX.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VA4

LINEN

B

C
.2

G
.1

G
.3

BATH

CLOSET

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

CLOSET

BEDROOM

LINEN

E

12
' -

 1
1 

1/
4"

10
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

7'
 -

 2
"

30
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

3' - 1 1/4" 5' - 9 1/2" 10' - 0"

18' - 10 3/4"

3'
 -

 0
"

18
' -

 5
 3

/4
"

4'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 2
"

LINEN

LINEN

D

C
.1

B

B

C
.1

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM

CLOSETCLOSET

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

BATH

E
LINEN

16
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

9'
 -

 7
"

5'
 -

 0
"

35
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

8' - 9 1/4" 5' - 9 1/2" 8' - 8"

23' - 2 3/4"

5'
 -

 0
"

30
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

12' - 6 1/2" 10' - 8 1/4"

LINEN

LINEN

LI
NE

N

LINEN

D

C
.1

B

B

D

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM

CLOSETCLOSET

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

DEN

BATH

E

C
.1

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LI
NE

N

3'
 -

 0
"

16
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

9'
 -

 7
"

10
' -

 0
"

12' - 6 1/2" 10' - 8 1/4"

8' - 9 1/4" 5' - 9 1/2" 8' - 8"

23' - 2 3/4"

30
' -

 3
 3

/4
"

5'
 -

 4
"

40
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

LI
NE

N

D

C
.2

B

B

D

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM

CLOSET
CLOSET

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

DEN

BATH

E

C
.1

10' - 8 1/4" 12' - 6 1/2"

16
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

9'
 -

 7
"

10
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

29
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

6'
 -

 6
"

40
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

8' - 8" 5' - 9 1/2" 8' - 9 1/4"

23' - 2 3/4"

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:4
9:

24
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_s

ci
es

la
k.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 2

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-01

A210

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE
200 ATTIC ACCESS LADDER

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL XX/XXX

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

UNIT COUNT TOTAL BY UNIT DESIGN

Name Count
1 BR 12
1 BR/DEN - A 10
1 BR/DEN - ACCESS 2
2 BR - B 12
2 BR - C 3
2 BR/DEN - A 3
MANAGER 1
STUDIO - A 17

60

UNIT TYPE COUNT BY FLOOR

Level Count

UNIT - MANAGER
1ST FLOOR 1

1
UNIT - ONE BDRM
1ST FLOOR 4
2ND FLOOR 4
3RD FLOOR 4

12
UNIT - ONE BDRM/DEN
1ST FLOOR 3
2ND FLOOR 3
3RD FLOOR 4

10
UNIT - ONE BDRM/DEN ACCESS
1ST FLOOR 1
2ND FLOOR 1

2
UNIT - STUDIO
1ST FLOOR 5
2ND FLOOR 6
3RD FLOOR 6

17
UNIT - TWO BDRM
1ST FLOOR 5
2ND FLOOR 5
3RD FLOOR 5

15
UNIT - TWO BDRM/DEN
1ST FLOOR 1
2ND FLOOR 1
3RD FLOOR 1

3
60

UNIT AREAS

Name Area
1 BR 785 SF
1 BR/DEN - A 901 SF
1 BR/DEN - ACCESS 905 SF
2 BR - B 1,351 SF
2 BR - C 1,305 SF
2 BR/DEN - A 1,337 SF
MANAGER 420 SF
STUDIO - A 597 SF

 1/4" = 1'-0"A210
UNIT PLAN - STUDIO - AE1

 1/4" = 1'-0"A210
UNIT PLAN - 1 BEDROOME2

 1/4" = 1'-0"A210
UNIT PLAN - 1 BEDROOM - DEN - AE3

Revisions

 1/4" = 1'-0"A210
UNIT PLAN - 1 BEDROOM - DEN - ACCESSIBLEE4



11

22

DW
REF.W/D

H
V

A
C

W
/D

REF.

D
W

H
V

A
C

W
/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

F
E

S
R

W
/D

H
V

A
C

REF.

D
W

W/D

R
E

F
.

D
W

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE ON THE 1ST THROUGH 3RD FLOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF ASSEMBLY ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND CONCRETE BLOCK PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF STEEL DECK ABOVE (OR PRECAST PLANK ABOVE IF
APPLICABLE).  REFER TO DETAIL XX/XXX.  PROVIDE HORIZONTAL MASONRY JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT 16" OC VERTICALLY.
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

VA4

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

10
0.

0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL AT THE LOWER LEVEL NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED TO 2 HOURS W/SPRAY
APPLIED FIRE PROTECTION.

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT
DTL

A.

B.

NEW DOOR

DETAIL REFERENCE

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TYPICAL WALL REINFORCING WITHIN UNIT BATHROOMS

PROVIDE WALL REINFORCING (STEEL OR WOOD BLOCKING) AT ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENT (I.E. TOWEL BARS, TOILET
PAPER HOLDER, ETC.). BLOCKING TO EXCEED ITEM LENGTH TO BE ATTACHED BY 2" MIN.

BATHROOM WALLS TO HAVE REINFORCING FOR FUTURE GRAB BARS.

VANITIES AND LAVATORIES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 24" FROM THE CENTERLINE OF THE FIXTURE TO THE CLOSEST ADJACENT WALL.

WATER CLOSETS SHALL BE MOUNTED 1'-6" FROM THE CLOSEST ADJACENT WALL AND 1'-3" AWAY FROM ANY ADJACENT LAVATORY.

OFFSET TUB & SHOWER CONTROLS REQUIRED.  CENTERLINE OF CONTROLS TO BE LOCATED 9" FROM APRON OF TUB OR SHOWER OR ADJOINING
HEADWALL WHICHEVER IS FURTHER.

BATHTUBS AND SHOWERS SHALL DELIVER WATER THAT IS 120 DEGREES F MAX.

PROVIDE 3 1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION FIRE BLANKET AROUND ALL WASTE STACKS.

PROVIDE SOUND ISOLATION MAT AT ALL TILE FLOORS ABOVE THE FIRST FLOOR.  ALSO INSTALL BELOW ALL TUBS AND SHOWERS.

ALL DOORS EXCEPT THE ENTRY DOOR ARE TO RECEIVE STAINED WOOD CASINGS.  AT BIFOLD DOORS CASE ONLY THE FINISH ROOM SIDE OF
OPENING, JAMB TO BE FINISHED GYP. BD.

SEE SHEET 810 FOR ALL ADA/TYP. MOUNTING HEIGHTS & TYPICAL DETAILS.

FOR DOOR PAIRS, BOTH LEAVES SHALL BE SAME TYPE.

LOCATE CLOSERS TOWARD INSIDE OF SPACES AWAY FROM CORRIDORS.

RATED FLOOR/CEILING MUST BE PROVIDED ABOVE ALL DROP CEILINGS OR MAINTAIN HOURLY RATING W/RATED FIXTURES AND FIRE DAMPERS.

WHERE FINISHED CABINETS MEET WALLS, PROVIDE SCRIBE OR TRIM STRIP TO WALL PROVIDE CONT SEALANT BETWEEN ALL
COUNTERTOPS/BACKSPLASHS/SIDESPLASHS & WALLS.

CL

REINFORCED AREA

WATER CLOSET SHOWER
BACK VIEWSIDE VIEWFRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW CONTROL VIEW

TUB
BACK VIEWCONTROL VIEW SIDE VIEW

8"
2'

 -
 6

"

1'
 -

 0
"

2'
 -

 2
"

6" 6"

8"
2'

 -
 6

"

1'
 -

 8
"

8"
2'

 -
 6

"

4"
1'

 -
 4

"

1'
 -

 2
"

8"
2'

 -
 6

"

4' - 0" 4"

1' - 6"

2'
 -

 6
"

8"

4" 2' - 4"

3' - 6" IF SPACE ALLOWS

MIN

2' - 0"

8"

APPLIANCE & PLUMBING CLEARANCES

4' - 0"

2'
 -

 6
"

4' - 0" 4' - 0" 4' - 0"

4'
 -

 0
"

2' - 6"

SINK RANGE

ALL HARDWARE, INCLUDING INTERIOR DOORS, REQUIRE 5 LBS OF FORCE OR LESS TO ACTIVATE.

CLOSETS WITH ADJUSTABLE RODS AND SHELVING TO BE MOUNTED @ 48” AFF MAX

ALL WINDOW/DOOR LOCKS TO HAVE OPENING/CLOSING AND SINGLE POINT LOCKING HARDWARE @ 48” AFF MAX

THERE SHALL BE NO SHARP OR ABRASIVE SURFACES UNDER SINKS & LAVS.

VANITY SINK TO HAVE 30” MIN WIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE BELOW FOR FORWARD APPROACH.  BASE CABINETRY AT SINK TO BE
REMOVABLE WITHOUT REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF THE WORK SURFACE.  FINISHED FLOOR AND WALLS EXTEND UNDER
REMOVABLE BASE CABINETRY TO WALL.

LAVATORIES TO HAVE 6 ½” DEEP BOWL MAX.

SINK DRAIN TO BE OFFSET.  EXPOSED SUPPLY AND DRAIN PIPES UNDER SINK TO BE INSULATED AND JACKETED TO PROTECT
INSULATION.

BATH TUB TO HAVE HAND-HELD SHOWER SPRAY UNIT ON MIN 60” LONG HOSE WITH NON-OPERATIVE SHUT-OFF FEATURE ON
CONTROL END.

TOILET SEAT HEIGHT TO BE 15”-19” AFF

WATER CLOSETS SHALL HAVE THE FOLLOWING CLEARANCES:  1’-4” TO 1’-6 FROM CENTER LINE OF FIXTURE TO THE WALL AND
1’-6” FROM THE CENTERLINE OF THE FIXTURE TO THE LAVATORY.

MEDICINE CABINET AND MIRROR TO BE ACCESSIBLE.  MIRROR TO BE 36” WIDE MIN WITH BOTTOM AT NO MORE THAN 40” AFF,
MEDICINE CABINET SHALL BE 40” MIN AFF TO LOWEST SHELF.

WATER CLOSET FLUSH CONTROLS TO BE ON OPEN SIDE OF WATER CLOSET (AWAY FROM ADJACENT WALL).

THE BATHTUB NEEDS TO HAVE A PERMANENT NON-SKID SURFACE.

UNIT NOTES

COMBINATION REFRIGERATOR/FREEZERS SHALL HAVE AT LEAST 50 PERCENT OF THE FREEZER SPACE 34” MAX AFF.  ALL
CONTROLS AND OPERABLE PARTS TO BE 48” MAX AFF.

PROVIDE FRONT CONTROL RANGES, SELF-CLEANING OVENS.

DOOR PULLS AND KNOBS TO BE MOUNTED AS CLOSE TO THE BOTTOM OF WALL CABINETS AS POSSIBLE.  DOOR PULLS AND
KNOBS TO BE MOUNTED AS CLOSE TO THE TOPS OF BASE CABINETS AS POSSIBLE.

50% OF THE SHELF SPACE WITHIN CABINETS SHALL HAVE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE IN FRONT AND IS WITHIN REACH RANGES.

KITCHEN SINK TO HAVE 30” MIN WIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE BELOW FOR FORWARD APPROACH.  BASE CABINETRY AT SINK TO BE
REMOVABLE WITHOUT REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF THE WORK SURFACE.  FINISHED FLOOR AND WALLS EXTEND UNDER
REMOVABLE BASE CABINETRY TO WALL.

KITCHEN SINKS TO HAVE 6 ½” DEEP BOWL MAX.

SINK DRAIN/DISPOSAL UNIT TO BE OFFSET.  EXPOSED SUPPLY AND DRAIN PIPES UNDER SINK TO BE INSULATED AND JACKETED
TO PROTECT INSULATION.

ALL PLUMBING CONTROLS TO HAVE SINGLE LEVER TYPE HARDWARE.

1/2" MAX THRESHOLD OR CHANGE OF FLOOR ELEVATION ALLOWED.  EXCEPTION UNIT DECKS.

SLIDE-IN RANGE W/ANTI-TIP HARDWARE.

U-SHAPED KITCHENS MUST PROVIDE MIN 5'-0" CLEAR BETWEEN OPPOSING CABINET/APPLIANCE FACES.

WASHERS AND DRYERS TO HAVE FLEXIBLE HOSE AND VENT (METAL) CONNECTIONS ALLOWING UNITS TO SLIDE FORWARD TO BE
FLUSH W/OUTSIDE FACE OF LAUNDRY WHERE APPLICABLE.

'A' TYPE UNITS

GENERAL:
A.

B.

C.

D.

BATHROOMS:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.

'A' TYPE UNITS

KITCHEN:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

ALL UNITS:

GENERAL:
A.

B.

KITCHEN:
A.

B.

LAUNDRY:
A.

ALL UNITS

BATHROOMS:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

GENERAL:
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

I.

LI
NE

N

LINEN

LI
NE

N

BEDROOM

CLOSET

KITCHEN

DEN

DINING

LIVING ROOM
BEDROOM

CLOSETCLOSET

BATH

BATH

LINEN

D

B

E

D

B

G
.3

G.1

D

STORAGE

C
.1

LI
NE

N

LINEN

15
' -

 0
 1

/4
"

8'
 -

 1
0"

2'
 -

 9
 1

/2
"

14
' -

 0
"

4'
 -

 1
0 

1/
2"

13
' -

 6
"

5'
 -

 0
"

8'
 -

 7
 3

/4
"

8'
 -

 6
"

40
' -

 6
 1

/4
"

7' - 10" 9' - 10 1/2" 5' - 9 1/2" 11' - 8 1/4"

12' - 3" 12' - 11 1/2" 10' - 0"

35' - 2 1/2"

7' - 10"

LINEN

LIN

LINEN

B

D
E

D

B

G
.1

G
.1

G
.1

LIN

BEDROOM

BATH

LAUNDRY

LIVING ROOM

DINING

KITCHEN

BATH

BEDROOM

CLOSET

CLOSETCLOSET

LINEN

LIN

3'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

11
' -

 3
"

4 
3/

4"
12

' -
 8

 5
/8

"

1' - 0" 8' - 4 1/4" 2' - 0" 10' - 6" 2' - 9 1/2" 11' - 0 1/2"

35' - 8 1/4"

7'
 -

 1
0 

7/
8"

9'
 -

 3
 1

/2
"

6'
 -

 1
0"

5'
 -

 4
"

1' - 0 1/4" 6' - 4" 11' - 3 3/4" 12' - 0" 5' - 0"

8' - 2 1/4"

41
' -

 4
 3

/8
"

12
' -

 0
"

LIN
EN

LINEN

DE
SK

LIN
EN

LINEN

BEDROOM

CLOSET

LINEN

BATH

BATH

CLOSET

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM

CLOSET

DINING

LAUNDRY/
STORAGE

D

B

D

G
.3

G.1

C
.1

G
.2

B

E

DE
SK

LIN
EN

LINEN

DE
SK

15
' -

 0
 1

/4
"

8'
 -

 1
0"

2'
 -

 9
 1

/2
"

14
' -

 0
"

10' - 11 3/4" 12' - 0" 3' - 0"

4' - 6 1/4" 2' - 0" 5' - 9 1/2" 12' - 7"

7'
 - 

3 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

3"

5'
 - 

9 
1/

2"

14
' -

 6
"

24' - 10"

2'
 -

 2
"

35
' -

 1
0 

1/
4"

40
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

12' - 7 1/2"

B

BATH

CLOSET

KITCHEN LIVING ROOM

CLOSET

BEDROOM

LINEN

C
.2

C
.3

G
.4

28
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

9'
 -

 1
0 

1/
2"

16
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

2'
 -

 8
 3

/4
"

9'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 9
 1

/2
"

6'
 -

 1
"

38
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

10' - 3 3/4"

3' - 6" 6' - 9 3/4"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

2' - 6"

3' - 0"

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:4
9:

45
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_s

ci
es

la
k.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 2

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-01

A211

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES BY SHEET

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE
200 ATTIC ACCESS LADDER

201 CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL XX/XXX

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

UNIT COUNT TOTAL BY UNIT DESIGN

Name Count
1 BR 12
1 BR/DEN - A 10
1 BR/DEN - ACCESS 2
2 BR - B 12
2 BR - C 3
2 BR/DEN - A 3
MANAGER 1
STUDIO - A 17

60

UNIT TYPE COUNT BY FLOOR

Level Count

UNIT - MANAGER
1ST FLOOR 1

1
UNIT - ONE BDRM
1ST FLOOR 4
2ND FLOOR 4
3RD FLOOR 4

12
UNIT - ONE BDRM/DEN
1ST FLOOR 3
2ND FLOOR 3
3RD FLOOR 4

10
UNIT - ONE BDRM/DEN ACCESS
1ST FLOOR 1
2ND FLOOR 1

2
UNIT - STUDIO
1ST FLOOR 5
2ND FLOOR 6
3RD FLOOR 6

17
UNIT - TWO BDRM
1ST FLOOR 5
2ND FLOOR 5
3RD FLOOR 5

15
UNIT - TWO BDRM/DEN
1ST FLOOR 1
2ND FLOOR 1
3RD FLOOR 1

3
60

UNIT AREAS

Name Area
1 BR 785 SF
1 BR/DEN - A 901 SF
1 BR/DEN - ACCESS 905 SF
2 BR - B 1,351 SF
2 BR - C 1,305 SF
2 BR/DEN - A 1,337 SF
MANAGER 420 SF
STUDIO - A 597 SF

 1/4" = 1'-0"A211
UNIT PLAN - 2 BEDROOM - DEN - AE1

 1/4" = 1'-0"A211
UNIT PLAN - 2 BEDROOM - BE3

 1/4" = 1'-0"A211
UNIT PLAN - 2 BEDROOM - CE5

Revisions

 1/4" = 1'-0"A211
UNIT PLAN - MANAGERE6



DIRECTION OF STRUCTURAL SLOPE TO DRAIN

ROOF PLAN NOTE

LOCATION OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER

COORDINATE AND VERIFY ALL ROOF OPENINGS AND PENETRATIONS WITH STRUCTURAL, PLUMBING,
HVAC, AND ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS.

PROVIDE WATER TIGHT INTEGRITY AT ALL PENETRATIONS AND EQUIPMENT PER ROOFING MANUFACTURERS STANDARD
DETAILS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR WARRANTY AND CURRENT NRCA STANDARDS.

PROVIDE SADDLES AND CRICKETS AT ALL ROOF TOP EQUIPMENT AND PENETRATIONS TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

1

ROOF PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

ROOF PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

A400

E1

A400B2

A400
B4

B1
A500

A400

E5

A400

C3

1

2

4

3

6"
 / 

12
"

6"
 / 

12
"

6" / 12"

6"
 / 

12
"

6"
 / 

12
"

6" / 12"

8"
 / 

12
"

8" / 12" 8" / 12"

A400

C1

B3
A500

10" / 12"

10" / 12"

6"
 / 

12
"

6" / 12"

6"
 / 

12
"

10" / 12"

10" / 12"

12" / 12"

12" / 12"

12" / 12" 12" / 12" 12" / 12"12" / 12"
12" / 12" 12" / 12"

12" / 12" 12" / 12"

6" / 12"

12" / 12"12" / 12"12" / 12"12" / 12"12" / 12"12" / 12"

8"
 / 

12
"

2"
 / 

12
"

E5
A500

E4
A500

G20 G20 G20

G20

G20

G20
G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

R7A

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G3

G20

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

R6

G3 G3
G3

G3

G3

R7

G3

G14
G3

G14

G14

G14 G3G3
R6

E7
A500

E6
A500

C1
A500

C2
A500

C3
A500

5

G14G14

G14 G14

G14 G14

G14

G14
G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14G14G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14

G14 G14

G14

G14

C4
A602

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:4
9:

55
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_s

ci
es

la
k.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 2

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-01

A220

NOTE # ROOF PLAN NOTE

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION
G3 METAL GUTTER.  5" K STYLE

G14 METAL DOWNSPOUT.  (EDIT FOR SIZE AND STYLE)

G20 CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

R6 ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING SYSTEM: ASPHALT SHINGLES ON UNDERLAYMENT ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE
WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  SEE ROOF PLAN FOR LOCATION(S) OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER.
12" BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW
ROOF STRUCTURE.

R7 PREFORMED METAL ROOFING SYSTEM: STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANELS ON SLIP SHEET ON
UNDERLAYMENT MEMBRANE ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE
ICE GUARDS PER ICE GUARD MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED SPACING AND APPLICATION.  12" BATT
INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW ROOF
STRUCTURE.

R7A PREFORMED METAL ROOFING SYSTEM: STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANELS ON SLIP SHEET ON
UNDERLAYMENT MEMBRANE ON 2X6 CEDAR TONGUE AND GROOVE DECKING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.
PROVIDE ICE GUARDS PER ICE GUARD MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED SPACING AND APPLICATION.  12"
BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW ROOF
STRUCTURE.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A220
ROOF PLANE1

Revisions



Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:5
0:

50
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_s

ci
es

la
k.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 2

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

AML

12-22-14

140190-01

A221

A221
NORTHWEST PERSPECTIVEB2

A221
NORTHEAST PERSPECTIVEB4

A221
SOUTHEAST PERSPECTIVED2

A221
SOUTHWEST PERSPECTIVED4

A221
NORTHEAST BIRDSEYE VIEWE2

A221
SOUTHWEST BIRDSEYE VIEWE5

Revisions



EXTERIOR FINISH PATTERNS

SHINGLES

BRICK

SIDING

STONE

PAINT ALL EXPOSED STEEL LINTELS TO MATCH ADJACENT MASONRY COLOR

TRIM ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES, OUTLETS, HOSE BIBBS AND ALL
OTHER SIDING PENETRATIONS WITH 1X4 FIBER CEMENT TRIM (TYP.)

REFER TO SHEET XXX FOR WINDOW FRAME ELEVATIONS

SEALANT COLORS TO MATCH ADJACENT FINISHED SURFACES.

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

2ND FLOOR
111' - 3 3/8"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89' - 0"

3RD FLOOR
122' - 6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131' - 7 7/8"

4 3

LL TOF
85' - 0"

E7
A500

G3

G14

J5

J7

J5J5

J4

G16G16

G3

J4

J1

J8

J4

J14

J1

J14

J7

J6J6J6J6J6

J2

J7

J10

J14

TYPICAL EXTERIOR FINISHES

B3
A500

E5
A500

C1
A500

C3
A500

A601
A1

2ND FLOOR
111' - 3 3/8"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89' - 0"

3RD FLOOR
122' - 6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131' - 7 7/8"

B1
A500

LL TOF
85' - 0"

J12J12

2ND FLOOR
111' - 3 3/8"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89' - 0"

3RD FLOOR
122' - 6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131' - 7 7/8"

1 2

B3
A500

E4
A500

E6
A500

G3

J11

J11

8'
 -

 8
"

8'
 -

 0
"

J7

J5J5

J8

8'
 -

 0
"

J5

J8

G3

G14

J4

J5

J6

J7

J6

J11

J13J13

G16

J7

J6J6J6

TYPICAL EXTERIOR FINISHES

8'
 -

 0
"

TYPICAL EXTERIOR FINISHES

8'
 -

 0
"

8'
 -

 8
"

8'
 -

 0
"

G16

J11

J11

J7

J5J5

J8

J5

J8

G3

G14

J4

J5

J6

J7

J6

J11

J13J13

G16

J7

J6J6J6

J7

17' - 0 3/4"

J3

J2

6'
 -

 8
"

8'
 -

 0
"

A601
A1

2ND FLOOR
111' - 3 3/8"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

0 LOWER LEVEL
89' - 0"

3RD FLOOR
122' - 6 3/4"

ROOF BEARING
131' - 7 7/8"

B1
A500

LL TOF
85' - 0"

A400
B1

C2
A500

A600
C1

2ND FLOOR
111' - 3 3/8"

3RD FLOOR
122' - 6 3/4"

G16

J8

J9

J5

J7

J5J5J5

J8

J7

J8

J5J5J5

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  P

lu
nk

et
t R

ay
si

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 L

LP

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12
/2

2/
20

14
 4

:5
1:

34
 P

M
C

:\P
R

A
 R

A
C

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

14
01

90
-0

1 
- 

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 B

LD
G

 2
_s

ci
es

la
k.

rv
t

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 -

 B
A

C
K

 N
IN

E
 -

 B
LD

G
 2

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
, W

I 5
35

62

dk

12-22-14

140190-01

A400

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES BY SHEET

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION
G3 METAL GUTTER.  5" K STYLE

G14 METAL DOWNSPOUT.  (EDIT FOR SIZE AND STYLE)

G16 METAL WRAPPED FASCIA: METAL FASCIA ON TREATED 2X WOOD BLOCKING

J1 PRECAST CONCRETE SILL.  SEE DETAIL E1/A600 FOR PROFILE.

J2 PRECAST WATERTABLE.  SEE DETAIL E1/A600 FOR PROFILE.

J3 PRECAST LINTEL.  SEE DETAIL E1/A600 FOR PROFILE.

J4 PRECAST CAP/TRANSITION.  SEE DETAIL E1/A600 FOR PROFILE.

J5 3 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J6 5 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J7 7 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J8 3 1/2 " X 5/4" (TOP) AND 7 1/2" X 3/4" (BOTTOM) SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J9 3 1/2 " X 5/4" (TOP) AND 3 1/2" X 3/4" (BOTTOM) SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J10 SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT PANEL.

J11 ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM

J12 DECORATIVE WOOD BRACKET 1'-8"L X 1'-8" W

J13 DECORATIVE WOOD BRACKET 2'-4"L X 2'-4"W

J14 DECORATIVE WOOD BRACKET 2'-8"L X 2'-8"W

NOTE # EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTE

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTHWEST ELEVB4

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTH ELEVE1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTHEAST ELEVE5

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
EAST ELEVB2

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTH ELEVC3

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTHWEST ELEVC1

 1/4" = 1'-0"A400
BOX BAYB1

Revisions







11

UP

UP

FESR

FDFD

FD FD

FD FD

FD

1 1

1
1

11

1
1

D
W

UP

FESR

FD FD

1 1

1
1

11

1
1

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

1
0
0
.0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

001

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT

DTL

A.

EXISTING WALL TO REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

DETAIL REFERENCE

EQUIPMENT

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

NEW DOOR

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

INTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURE ABOVE.

MASONRY PARTITIONS INDICATED WITH THE FOLLOWING HATCH PATTERN:

ALL MASONRY PARTITIONS SHALL BE 8" CONCRETE BLOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIMENSIONED.  REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN FOR PARTITION THICKNESS.

PROVIDE UL RATED CONCRETE BLOCK AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL RATED PARTITIONS.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

MASONRY PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

A400 B1

WOMENS

LOCKER

004

MENS

LOCKER

003

ELECT

002

OUTSIDE

STORAGE

005

CORR

C001

FITNESS

001

STAIR

S001

ELEV

E001

C3

A400

COVERED

PATIO
VEST

V001

MECH.

POOL

EQUIP.

12
'-1

0"
1'

-4
"

4'
-8

"
1'

-4
"

11
'-6

"
1'

-4
"

4'
-8

"
1'

-4
"

22
'-1

0"

1'-4" 4'-8" 1'-4" 7'-8" 1'-4"

A400

D2

FV4

FV2

WB2
FV2

VA4

FV4M8+FV2

W14
FV4

WB2

WB2

FV2

VA4

FV4

M8+FV2

5'
-1

0"

27
'-0

 3
/4

"

5'
-9

"

9'
-6

"

6'-7" 10'-0"

1'-8"

10'-0" 6'-7"

V001.0

005.0

0
0
3

0
0
4

S
0
0
1
.0

0
0
2

V001.1

0
0
5
.1

0
0
1

A700

A4

C1

A400

HOT TUB
(BY OTHERS)

POOL (BY OTHERS)

POOL DECK

A800

E5

5'
-1

0"

7'-0" 18'-9"

10
'-2

 3
/8

"
8'

-7
 3

/8
"

- -

7'-0 7/8"

E5

A500

E4

A500

E3

A500

E1

A500
E2

A500

D5

A400
RETAINING WALL

RETAINING WALL

RETAINING WALL

37'-4" 30'-0"

ELECT.
PANEL

7'-7"

50
'-0

"
14

'-0
 3

/8
"

61
'-1

0"

44'-0"

44'-0"

1'
-3

 5
/8

"

21
'-6

 3
/8

"

PLANTER11
'-0

 3
/8

"
3'

-0
"

4'
-8

"
1'

-8
"

4'
-8

"
1'

-8
"

4'
-8

"
5'

-4
"

5'
-8

"
8'

-9
"

5'
-4

"
14

'-6
"

LOW WALL

D5

A600

ALIGN FOUNDATION WALL
AND RETAINING WALL

7'-2 1/8"

25
'-9

 3
/4

"

34'-11 1/2"

A400A1

A400

A400

A400

A3

B1

B3

COMMUNITY

ROOM

101

MEETING

103

WOMEN

105

MEN

104

PREP

100

CL

101A

CL

103A

CORR

C100

C3

A400

12
'-8

"
4"

1'
-4

"
4'

-8
"

1'
-4

"
3'

-9
"

4'
-0

"
3'

-9
"

1'
-4

"
4'

-8
"

1'
-4

"
4"

21
'-2

 3
/8

"

VEST

V100

LEASING

107

VEST

V101

ELEV

E001

STOR

102

STAIR

S001

4'-0" 4'-8" 3'-0" 4'-8" 3'-0" 12'-4" 4'-0" 4'-8" 4'-0"

44'-4"

44'-4"

16'-8" 19'-4" 12'-4" 12'-8"

4" 1'-4" 4'-8" 1'-4" 3'-10" 3'-10" 1'-4"

A400

D2

A400 E1

4'-4" 4'-4" 4'-4" 4'-4 1/2"

OFFICE

106

A400D1

A400

E2

W14

VA4

W14

VA6

VA6 VA4

M8+FV2

VA4

9'
-5

 1
/4

"

16'-5"17'-0" 8'-9"

4'
-9

 3
/4

"
7'

-0
"

7'
-0

 3
/4

"

20
'-0

 3
/4

"

2'-5 3/4"

12'-3 1/4"6'-0"

2'-1"

5'
-0

"

16
'-0

 1
/2

"

9'
-5

 1
/4

"

6'-3"6'-3"

5'
-9

"

101.0

101A

1
0
5

1
0
4

103A

103

102

101.2

101.3

V
1
0
0
.1

V
1
0
1
.0

V
1
0
0
.0

107
106

E4

A400

A700

A5

C1

A400

J9

A800

C6

A800

B1

A800B2

A800A5

1'-4"

E5

A500

E4

A500

E3

A500

E1

A500
E2

A500

A700

D6

D5

A400

D6

A400

PAVILION

G100

WALKWAY

G101

WALKWAY

G102

EXTERIOR

STAIR

G103

5'
-0

"

A400

B5

A400B6

A400

C5

A400 C6
C6

A500

HOT TUB
(BY OTHERS)

POOL (BY OTHERS)

POOL DECK

16'-8"

STOR

101B

101B

FIRE PLACE

100

5'-2"

6'-0"

TV

3'
-0

"

V
1
0
1
.1

BID ALTERNATE FOR
SLIDING GLASS DOORS
(NANAWALL SYSTEMS, INC.)

1'-4"

1'
-4

"
6'

-2
"

1'
-4

"
4'

-4
"

1'
-4

"
1'

-4
"

4'
-4

"
1'

-4
"

6'
-2

"
1'

-4
"

13'-8" 1'-4"

15'-0"

52'-4"

9'
-0

"
34

'-4
" 99'-1"

98'-0"

9'
-0

"

BBQ AREA

1'-4" 7'-2" 1'-4" 7'-2" 1'-4" 7'-2" 1'-4" 5'-4" 1'-4"

32'-5 1/8" 8'-0"

1'
-4

"
5'

-4
"

1'
-4

"
7'

-2
"

1'
-4

"
5'

-1
0 

3/
8"

1'
-4

"

5'
-0

"
15

'-8
 3

/8
"

8'
-0

"+/-

8'-5" 7'-7 1/4"
DN

DN

A810 E5

TABLE - BY OWNER

STONE VENEER

6'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

62
'-2

"

7'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

15
'-1

0"
4'

-8
"

8'
-0

"
4'

-8
"

6'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

2'
-0

"

4'-0" 9'-4" 6'-4" 6'-8" 4'-8" 9'-4" 4'-0"

A600

C2

A500

A3

A600

E4

DECK

101C

1'-4" 6'-2" 1'-4" 6'-2" 1'-4" 19'-8" 1'-4" 6'-2" 1'-4" 6'-2"

15'-0" 22'-4" 15'-0"

52'-4"

1'
-4

"
6'

-2
"

1'
-4

"
16

'-8
"

1'
-4

"
6'

-2
"

1'
-4

"

34
'-4

"

19'-8" 1'-4"

22'-4"9'-2"

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1/
5/

20
15

 4
:4

0:
03

 P
M

C
:\p

ra
 r

ac
\L

oc
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 F
ile

s\
14

02
28

-c
en

tr
al

_a
re

ed
.r

vt B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

- 
C

lu
bh

ou
se

, P
av

ili
on

 &
 W

el
co

m
e 

C
en

te
r

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

AJR

01-05-14

140228-01

A200

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT VERTICAL SIDING (SEE
ELEVATIONS), 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2
X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH R-21 BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.

WB2 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL WITH SHEET
MEMBRANE WATERPROOFING.  TERMINATE ALL MEMBRANE PERIMETER EDGES WITH 1/8" x 1" ALUMINUM
COMPRESSION BAR WITH CONTINUOUS SEALANT.  (EDIT FOR: PARGING & DAMPPROOFING).  SHEET
MEMBRANE MUST INTERFACE WITH VERTICAL WALL AIR & VAPOR BARRIER LINE.  PROVIDE 2" RIGID
FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND FULL HEIGHT VERTICALLY.

WB3 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL.  PROVIDE 2"
RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND 48" VERTICALLY ON WALL AND 24" HORIZONTALLY BELOW FLOOR
SLAB.

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

FV2 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  1-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

FV4 INTERIOR FURRING (PARTITION):  3-1/2" WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

VA4 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.

VA6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

C1 LAY-IN CEILING PANELS IN EXPOSED GRID SYSTEM SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C3 1 HR RATED SHAFT WALL CEILING: WHI DESIGN 495 PSH 0154/0167,  ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD
ON 2-1/2" STEEL SHAFTWALL STUDS @ 24" OC WITH 1" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD LINER PANEL @ CONCEALED
FACE.

C7 1 HR RATED, WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: UL DESIGN L 528, 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM
BOARD ON METAL FURRING CHANNELS 24" OC SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C14 EXTERIOR SOFFIT: METAL SOFFIT PANEL SYSTEM (25% PERFORATED)

E2 ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.

E5 VINYL DOUBLE-HUNG WINDOW SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.  BASIS OF DESIGN:  JELD WEN, BUILDERS
SERIES - BUILDERS VINYL (V2500)

E8 INSULATED FRP DOOR WITH INSULATING GLASS

G1 METAL FASCIA SYSTEM: METAL GRAVEL STOP ON TREATED 2x WOOD BLOCKING

G3 METAL GUTTER: 5" K STYLE

G16 3/4" X 5 1/2" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G17 3/4" X 11 1/4" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G20 CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

J4 3 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J5 5 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J6 7 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J7 ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM

J9 BRONZE PLAQUE

J11 DECORATIVE FIBERGLASS COLUMN

R6 ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING SYSTEM: ASPHALT SHINGLES ON UNDERLAYMENT ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE
WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  SEE ROOF PLAN FOR LOCATION(S) OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER.
12" BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW
ROOF STRUCTURE.

S1 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 6" DRAINAGE FILL.

S2 3" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING ON 8" STRUCTURAL CONCRETE DECK.

S7 BALCONY DECK:  COMPOSITE DECKING ON 2x TREATED WOOD FRAMING.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
0 LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLANB3

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
1ST FLOOR PLAN - CLUBHOUSE & PAVILIONE4

Revisions



UP

DIRECTION OF STRUCTURAL SLOPE TO DRAIN

ROOF PLAN NOTE

COORDINATE AND VERIFY ALL ROOF OPENINGS AND PENETRATIONS WITH STRUCTURAL, PLUMBING,
HVAC, AND ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS.

PROVIDE WATER TIGHT INTEGRITY AT ALL PENETRATIONS AND EQUIPMENT PER ROOFING MANUFACTURERS
STANDARD DETAILS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR WARRANTY AND CURRENT NRCA STANDARDS.

1

ROOF PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

ROOF PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

A400A1

A400

A400

A400

A3

B1

B3

C3

A400

A400

D2

A400 E1

A400D1

A400

E2

E4

A400

C1

A400

5" / 12"9" / 12"9" / 12"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12" 5" / 12"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"5" / 12"

9
" 

/ 
1
2
"

9
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

G3

R6

R6

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

E5

A500

E4

A500

E3

A500

E1

A500

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"

D5

A400

D6

A400

A400

B5

A400B6

A400

C5

A400 C6
C6

A500

B5

A600

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G20

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G3

G20

G20

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1/
5/

20
15

 4
:4

0:
04

 P
M

C
:\p

ra
 r

ac
\L

oc
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 F
ile

s\
14

02
28

-c
en

tr
al

_a
re

ed
.r

vt B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

- 
C

lu
bh

ou
se

, P
av

ili
on

 &
 W

el
co

m
e 

C
en

te
r

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

AJR

01-05-14

140228-01

A220

NOTE # ROOF PLAN NOTE

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

C1 LAY-IN CEILING PANELS IN EXPOSED GRID SYSTEM SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C3 1 HR RATED SHAFT WALL CEILING: WHI DESIGN 495 PSH 0154/0167,  ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD
ON 2-1/2" STEEL SHAFTWALL STUDS @ 24" OC WITH 1" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD LINER PANEL @ CONCEALED
FACE.

C7 1 HR RATED, WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: UL DESIGN L 528, 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM
BOARD ON METAL FURRING CHANNELS 24" OC SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C14 EXTERIOR SOFFIT: METAL SOFFIT PANEL SYSTEM (25% PERFORATED)

E2 ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.

E5 VINYL DOUBLE-HUNG WINDOW SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.  BASIS OF DESIGN:  JELD WEN, BUILDERS
SERIES - BUILDERS VINYL (V2500)

E8 INSULATED FRP DOOR WITH INSULATING GLASS

G1 METAL FASCIA SYSTEM: METAL GRAVEL STOP ON TREATED 2x WOOD BLOCKING

G3 METAL GUTTER: 5" K STYLE

G16 3/4" X 5 1/2" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G17 3/4" X 11 1/4" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G20 CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

J4 3 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J5 5 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J6 7 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J7 ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM

J9 BRONZE PLAQUE

J11 DECORATIVE FIBERGLASS COLUMN

R6 ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING SYSTEM: ASPHALT SHINGLES ON UNDERLAYMENT ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE
WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  SEE ROOF PLAN FOR LOCATION(S) OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER.
12" BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW
ROOF STRUCTURE.

S1 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 6" DRAINAGE FILL.

S2 3" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING ON 8" STRUCTURAL CONCRETE DECK.

S7 BALCONY DECK:  COMPOSITE DECKING ON 2x TREATED WOOD FRAMING.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A220
ROOF PLANC3

Revisions



11

22

HVAC

REF.

F
E

S
R

DW

REF.

F
E

S
R

DW

FLOOR PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

1
0
0
.0

W1

DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL (NOMINAL).

VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS AT JOB SITE.  PORTIONS OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION MAY HAVE BEEN
REMOVED BY OWNER.

MAINTAIN CONTINUOUS UTILITY SERVICE TO ALL SPACES IN THE BUILDING NOT AFFECTED BY THIS WORK.
COORDINATE WITH OWNER ANY DISRUPTION IN SERVICES REQUIRED TO PERFORM WORK OR TO MODIFY EXISTING
PIPING, DUCTWORK OR ANY ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT.

REFER TO SHEET A89X FOR ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE AND NOTES.

REFER TO SHEET A89X FOR DOOR SCHEDULES, DOOR TYPES, AND NOTES.

001

1

SHT

DTL

FD

SHT

DTL

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

1i

SHT
DTL

SHT

DTL

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

EXISTING WALL TO REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

DETAIL REFERENCE

EQUIPMENT

WINDOW TYPE

WALL/PARTITION TYPE

FLOOR DRAIN -
PITCH FLOOR TO DRAIN

NEW WALL/PARTITION

NEW DOOR

SECTION REFERENCE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

INTERIOR ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTE

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

TWO HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION

ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS SHALL BE              UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FLOOR PLAN.

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITION DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON FACE OF FINISHED PARTITION TO FACE OF
FINISHED PARTITION (NOMINAL).

REFER TO GYPSUM BOARD SPECIFICATION FOR LOCATION AND TYPE(S) OF GYPSUM BOARD MATERIAL REQUIRED.

PROVIDE TYPE 'X' FIRE RATED GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

SEAL ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT PERIMETER AND FIRESTOP ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS.

EXTEND ALL GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURE ABOVE.

VA4

GYPSUM BOARD PARTITIONS - GENERAL NOTES

A201 A1

A201

A201

A201

A2

B2

B1

D2

A201

TLT

105

SALES

102

VEST

100

28'-0"

OFFICE

101

1'-4" 9'-4" 1'-4" 6'-0" 6'-0" 4'-0"

3'
-4

"
4'

-0
"

4'
-0

"
34

'-0
"

4'
-8

"
1'

-4
"

48
'-0

"

5'-0" 4'-0" 6'-4 1/2" 3'-7 1/2" 4'-0" 3'-8" 1'-4"

4'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

14
'-0

"
4'

-0
"

12
'-0

"
1'

-0
"

5'
-4

"
1'

-8
"2

'-0
"1

'-4
"

40
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

W14

VA6

8'-5"

10'-0"

8'
-1

1" 6'
-1

"

12
'-1

1"
14

'-0
"

10'-0"

3'-8"

9'
-7

 3
/4

"

VA4

100.0

1
0
0
.1

101

103

102.1

J9

MECH

106

FI
R

E

D1

A201

E2

A201

A201

B4

104.1
ELECT.

3'
-8

"

ROOM

108

ROOM

104

ROOM

107

ADA ACCESS

3'
-1

1"

PATIO
AREA

A201 A1

A201

A201

A201

A2

B2

B1

D2

A201

9" / 12"

5" / 12"

9" / 12"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

R6

D1

A201

E2

A201

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

TOF
96'-0"

D1

A201

E2

A201

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

D2

A201

TOF
96'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

D2

A201

TOF
96'-0"

9" 

12"

5" 

12"

J9

J6

J6

J4

G17

G3

R6

G16

G20

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

TOF
96'-0"

D1

A201

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

TOF
96'-0"

R6

W14

WB1

S1

G3

G17
C14

G20

A201

E1

OFFICE

101

D1

A201
E2

A201

EXTERIOR FINISH PATTERNS

SHINGLES

STONE

HORIZONTAL SIDING

VERTICAL SIDING

PAINT ALL EXPOSED STEEL LINTELS TO MATCH ADJACENT MASONRY
COLOR

TRIM ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES, OUTLETS, HOSE BIBBS AND ALL
OTHER SIDING PENETRATIONS WITH 1X4 FIBER CEMENT TRIM (TYP.)

REFER TO SHEET XXX FOR WINDOW FRAME ELEVATIONS

SEALANT COLORS TO MATCH ADJACENT FINISHED SURFACES.

FIBER CEMENT COLOR TO BE XXX.

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

D2

A201

OFFICE

101

VEST

100

SALES

102

TLT

105

MECH

106

8'-0"
9'-10 7/8"

9'-10 7/8"

9'-10 7/8"

9'-10 7/8"

D1

A201

E2

A201

PERIMETER  CEILING TILES SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 4".

LOCATE ALL SPRINKLER HEADS, SMOKE DETECTORS, AUDIO SPEAKERS, HEAT SENSORS IN THE CENTER OF CEILING TILE
(OR IN THE CENTER OF THE RAISED/RECESSED FIELD OF A PATTERNED TILE).

0' - 0"

1

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

2'-0" x 4'-0" SUSPENDED EXPOSED GRID
ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE

2'-0" x 2'-0" SUSPENDED EXPOSED GRID
ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE

1 x 4 FLUORESCENT LIGHT

2 x 2 FLUORESCENT LIGHT

2 x 4 FLUORESCENT LIGHT

SURFACE-MOUNTED LIGHT

RECESSED DOWN LIGHT

WALL-MOUNTED LIGHT

EXIT LIGHT

WALL-MOUNTED EXIT LIGHT

GYPSUM BOARD CEILING OR BULKHEAD

CEILING HEIGHT

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN NOTE

DIRECTION OF STRUCTURAL SLOPE TO DRAIN

ROOF PLAN NOTE

COORDINATE AND VERIFY ALL ROOF OPENINGS AND PENETRATIONS WITH STRUCTURAL, PLUMBING,
HVAC, AND ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS.

PROVIDE WATER TIGHT INTEGRITY AT ALL PENETRATIONS AND EQUIPMENT PER ROOFING MANUFACTURERS
STANDARD DETAILS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR WARRANTY AND CURRENT NRCA STANDARDS.

1

ROOF PLAN - SYMBOLS LEGEND

ROOF PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

TOF
96'-0"

R6

G3

G17
C14C8

E5

W14

WB1

7'
-0

"
2'

-4
 1

/2
"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

D2

A201

TOF
96'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

TOF
96'-0"

2'
-0

"

2'-1"

5'
-1

0"

8'-5"

A201E3

A201 E4

A201

D4

A201

C4

A201C3 A201 C5

OVEN DW

7'
-0

"

2'-4" 1'-0"1'-0"

7'
-0

"

1'-3" 3'-0" 2'-8" F

2'
-6

"
1'

-8
"

2'
-1

0"

7'
-0

"

2'-4"

F

3'-0"1'-3"

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1/
5/

20
15

 5
:3

9:
22

 P
M

C
:\p

ra
 r

ac
\L

oc
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 F
ile

s\
14

02
28

-c
en

tr
al

_S
al

es
 O

ffi
ce

_a
re

ed
.r

vt

B
is

ho
ps

 B
ay

 -
 C

lu
bh

ou
se

, P
av

ili
on

 &
 W

el
co

m
e 

C
en

te
r

B
IS

H
O

P
S

 B
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

AJR

01-05-15

140228-01

A201

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT SHAKES/HORIZONTAL
SIDING/VERTICAL SIDING/FLAT PANEL (SEE ELEVATIONS), 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2"
EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH R-21 BATT INSULATION,
VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.

WB1 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL.  PROVIDE 2"
RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND 48" VERTICALLY ON WALL AND 24" HORIZONTALLY BELOW FLOOR
SLAB.

NOTE # FLOOR PLAN NOTE

KEYNOTE LEGEND - INTERIOR PARTITION TYPES

TAG INTERIOR PARTITION DESCRIPTION

VA4 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 3-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.

VA6 INTERIOR WOOD STUD PARTITION:  2 X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH 5-1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL.
AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ EACH FACE.

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

C8 1 HR RATED, WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, ROOF-CEILING ASSEMBLY: UL DESIGN P 522, 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM
BOARD ON VAPOR RETARDER ON RESILIENT CHANNELS 16" OC DIRECTLY SECURED TO TRUSS STRUCTURE
ABOVE.

C14 EXTERIOR SOFFIT: METAL SOFFIT PANEL SYSTEM (25% PERFORATED)

E5 VINYL DOUBLE-HUNG WINDOW SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.  BASIS OF DESIGN:  JELD WEN, BUILDERS
SERIES - BUILDERS VINYL (V2500)

G3 METAL GUTTER: 5" K STYLE

G16 3/4" X 5 1/2" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G17 3/4" X 11 1/4" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G20 CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

J4 3 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J6 7 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J9 BRONZE PLAQUE

R6 ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING SYSTEM: ASPHALT SHINGLES ON UNDERLAYMENT ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE
WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  SEE ROOF PLAN FOR LOCATION(S) OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER.
12" BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW
ROOF STRUCTURE.

S1 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 6" DRAINAGE FILL.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
FIRST FLOOR PLAN - WELCOME CENTERB5

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
ROOF PLAN - WELCOME CENTERD5

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
EAST ELEVATION - WELCOME CENTERA1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
SOUTH ELEVATION - WELCOME CENTERA2

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
NORTH ELEVATION - WELCOME CENTERB1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
WEST ELEVATION - WELCOME CENTERB2

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
BUILDING SECTION - NORTH/SOUTHD2

NOTE # EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTE

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
FIRST FLOOR RCP - WELCOME CENTERE5

NOTE # REFLECTED CEILING PLAN NOTE

NOTE # ROOF PLAN NOTE

 1/4" = 1'-0"A201
WALL SECTION @ WINDOWE1

Revisions

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201
BUILDING SECTION - WEST/EASTD1

 1/4" = 1'-0"A201
WALL SECTION @ DOORE2

 1/4" = 1'-0"A201
ENLARGED KITCHEN / TOILET ROOM PLANB4

 1/4" = 1'-0"A201
INTERIOR ELEV. - KITCHEN 2E3

 1/4" = 1'-0"A201
INTERIOR ELEV. - KITCHEN 3E4

 1/4" = 1'-0"A201
INTERIOR ELEV. - KITCHEN 1D4

 1/4" = 1'-0"A201
INTERIOR ELEV. 2C4

 1/4" = 1'-0"A201
INTERIOR ELEV. 1C3

 1/4" = 1'-0"A201
INTERIOR ELEV. 3C5

ENLARGED PLAN NOTES



EXTERIOR FINISH PATTERNS

SHINGLES

STONE

HORIZONTAL SIDING

VERTICAL SIDING

PAINT ALL EXPOSED STEEL LINTELS TO MATCH ADJACENT MASONRY COLOR

TRIM ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES, OUTLETS, HOSE BIBBS AND ALL
OTHER SIDING PENETRATIONS WITH 1X4 FIBER CEMENT TRIM (TYP.)

REFER TO SHEET XXX FOR WINDOW FRAME ELEVATIONS

SEALANT COLORS TO MATCH ADJACENT FINISHED SURFACES.

FIBER CEMENT COLOR TO BE XXX.

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

C3

A400

R6

G20

G3

G17

J7

G20
R6R6

E5E5E5E5

J5

J5G17

G3

G20G20

J11

J11

E5

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

G17

R6

G16

G3

G17

J6

J4

J7

C1

A400

J9

E3

A500

BOTTOM OF TRUSS
111'-8"

J6

E5

E2

J11

J11

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

C1

A400

E5

A500

J11

R6

G20

C14

G17

G3

J4
J5

E5

J4E2

E5

G20

R6

G3

G17

C14

J7 J5

G17

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

E4

A500
E1

A500

E2

A500

R6R6R6

G20

G20

G3

G17

C14

J7

E5E5

J5

J6

J6 J5 J6

J6

J6 E8 E2

J11

J11

J11

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

TOF
84'-6"

R6

W14

WB2

W14

E2J7

R6

G20

S1

G3

G17

S7

S2

WB3

C14

C1

A400

COMMUNITY

ROOM

101

CORR

C100

MEN

104

WOMEN

105
DECK

101C

OUTSIDE

STORAGE

005

WOMENS

LOCKER

004

MENS

LOCKER

003

ELECT

002

5" 

12"

9" 

12"

J11

J11

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

E4

A400

D6

A400

TRUSS BEARING 1
111'-0"

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

R6R6
G20

G20

G3

G17

G3

J7 G17

G3

C14

J7
G17 C14

FIBER CEMENT SIDING
ON VERTICAL STEEL 'Z' FURRING
ON CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL

PLANTER - REFER TO E6/A600

J11

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

D5

A400

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

1

D5

A600
FIBER CEMENT SIDING
ON VERTICAL STEEL 'Z' FURRING
ON CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL

FIBER CEMENT SIDING ON VERTICAL STEEL
'Z' FURRING ON CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL

CAST STONE

J5

TYP.

J7

R6R6

G20

G20

G3

G17

C14

EXTERIOR CONCRETE STAIR - REFER TO E5/A600

PIPE
HANDRAIL
REFER TO
D4/A600

+/-

R6R6
G3

G3

G17 C14

G17

PRECAST
COPING

J11

J11

E4

A400

D6

A400

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

J11

J7C14

G17

G3

G20

R6

G20

C14

D5

A400

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

5" 

12"

R6

D5

A400
R6

PAVILION

G100

C14
J11J7

C14

G17

G3

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
110'-0"

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

C3

A400

FITNESS

001

VEST

V001

OUTSIDE

STORAGE

005

COMMUNITY

ROOM

101 PREP

100

LEASING

107

5" 

12"

5" 

12"

R6
G3

C14

G17

G20

G20

J4

WB2

S1

W14

WB2

A500

E6

E5

REFER
TO E5/A801

FOR INTERIOR
ELEVATION

R6

R6

J7

C14

G17

G3

E5

J11

LOWER LEVEL
88'-6"

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

PAVILION

G100

TOP OF CONC.

OVERHANG

4'-0"

3'
-6

"

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

A600

E6

1'-0" 2'-4"+/- 1'-0".

A600

D6
97'-7 1/2"
TOP OF CONC.

90'-9 1/2"

A600

A2

3'-0"

CL

J11
J7

C14

TRUSS BEARING 1
111'-0"

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

3'
-0

"
7 

1/
2"

OVERHANG

4'-0"

CL

1:20 SLOPE

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

3'
-6

"

J11

J11

EXTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB
SLOPE AS REQUIRED

C6

A500

TRUSS BEARING 1
111'-0"

TRUSS BEARING 2
108'-0"

1:20 SLOPE

99'-1"

LANDING

+/-

G3R6G20

J11

G17 C14

J11
C14

CLUBHOUSE BEYOND

EXTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB
SLOPE AS REQUIRED

1:20 SLOPE

EXTERIOR
CONCRETE SLAB
SLOPE AS
REQUIRED

R6

G3
PAVILION BEYOND

J11

G17

G3

J7

J11
C14

G20

C6

A500

TRUSS BEARING 1
111'-0"

PAVILION FLOOR
98'-0"

1:20 SLOPE

J11

G17 C14

G3R6G20

C14 J11

C14

J11

EXTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB
SLOPE AS REQUIRED

TRUSS BEARING 1
111'-0"

1:20 SLOPE

99'-1"+/-

LANDING

G3R6G20

G17 C14

J11

EXTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB
SLOPE AS REQUIRED

Drawn By:

Date:

Job No.:

Sheet No.:

©
  
P

lu
n
k
e
tt
 R

a
y
s
ic

h
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

, 
L
L
P

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1/
6/

20
15

 1
0:

52
:4

1 
A

M
C

:\p
ra

 r
ac

\L
oc

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

ile
s\

1 4
02

28
-c

en
tr

al
_a

re
ed

.r
vt B

is
ho

ps
 B

ay
- 

C
lu

bh
ou

se
, P

av
ili

on
 &

 W
el

co
m

e 
C

en
te

r
B

IS
H

O
P

S
 B

A
Y

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

AJR

01-05-14

140228-01

A400

KEYNOTE LEGEND - CONSTRUCTION TYPES

TAG CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

C1 LAY-IN CEILING PANELS IN EXPOSED GRID SYSTEM SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C3 1 HR RATED SHAFT WALL CEILING: WHI DESIGN 495 PSH 0154/0167,  ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD
ON 2-1/2" STEEL SHAFTWALL STUDS @ 24" OC WITH 1" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD LINER PANEL @ CONCEALED
FACE.

C7 1 HR RATED, WOOD TRUSS FRAMED, FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY: UL DESIGN L 528, 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM
BOARD ON METAL FURRING CHANNELS 24" OC SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

C14 EXTERIOR SOFFIT: METAL SOFFIT PANEL SYSTEM (25% PERFORATED)

E2 ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.

E5 VINYL DOUBLE-HUNG WINDOW SYSTEM WITH INSULATING GLASS.  BASIS OF DESIGN:  JELD WEN, BUILDERS
SERIES - BUILDERS VINYL (V2500)

E8 INSULATED FRP DOOR WITH INSULATING GLASS

G1 METAL FASCIA SYSTEM: METAL FASCIA ON TREATED 2x WOOD BLOCKING

G3 METAL GUTTER: 5" K STYLE

G16 3/4" X 5 1/2" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G17 3/4" X 11 1/4" FIBER CEMENT FASCIA

G20 CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

J4 3 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J5 5 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J6 7 1/2" X 5/4" SMOOTH FIBER-CEMENT TRIM.

J7 ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM

J9 BRONZE PLAQUE

J11 DECORATIVE FIBERGLASS COLUMN

R6 ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING SYSTEM: ASPHALT SHINGLES ON UNDERLAYMENT ON 5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE
WOOD SHEATHING ON WOOD STRUCTURE.  SEE ROOF PLAN FOR LOCATION(S) OF ICE AND WATER BARRIER.
12" BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF VAPOR RETARDER ON TOP OF CEILING SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY BELOW
ROOF STRUCTURE.

S1 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 6" DRAINAGE FILL.

S2 3" REINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING ON 8" STRUCTURAL CONCRETE DECK.

S7 BALCONY DECK:  COMPOSITE DECKING ON 2x TREATED WOOD FRAMING.

NOTE # EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTE

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
EAST ELEVATIONA1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTH ELEVATIONA3

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTH ELEVATIONB3

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
WEST ELEVATIONB1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
BUILDING SECTION - EAST/WESTC3

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
EAST ELEVATION - PAVILIOND1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTH ELEVATION - PAVILIOND2

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
WEST ELEVATION - PAVILIONE1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTH ELEVATION - PAVILIONE2

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
BUILDING SECTION - PAVILION - EAST/WESTE4

KEYNOTE LEGEND - EXTERIOR WALL TYPES

TAG EXTERIOR WALL DESCRIPTION

W14 EXTERIOR WALL:  FIBER CEMENT CLAD WALL CONSISTING OF FIBER CEMENT VERTICAL SIDING (SEE
ELEVATIONS), 1" RIGID INSULATION, BUILDING WRAP ON 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD/OSB SHEATHING, 2
X 6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC WITH R-21 BATT INSULATION, VAPOR RETARDER AND ONE LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD AT INTERIOR FACE.

WB2 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL WITH SHEET
MEMBRANE WATERPROOFING.  TERMINATE ALL MEMBRANE PERIMETER EDGES WITH 1/8" x 1" ALUMINUM
COMPRESSION BAR WITH CONTINUOUS SEALANT.  (EDIT FOR: PARGING & DAMPPROOFING).  SHEET
MEMBRANE MUST INTERFACE WITH VERTICAL WALL AIR & VAPOR BARRIER LINE.  PROVIDE 2" RIGID
FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND FULL HEIGHT VERTICALLY.

WB3 EXTERIOR WALL (BELOW GRADE): REINFORCED CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL.  PROVIDE 2"
RIGID FOUNDATION INSULATION, EXTEND 48" VERTICALLY ON WALL AND 24" HORIZONTALLY BELOW FLOOR
SLAB.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
BUILDING SECTION - NORTH/SOUTHC1

Revisions

 1/4" = 1'-0"A400
PAVILION - RETAINING WALL SECTIOND5

 1/4" = 1'-0"A400
WALL SECTION - PAVILIOND6

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
SOUTH ELEVATION - WALKWAYB5

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
EAST ELEVATION - WALKWAYB6

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
NORTH ELEVATION - WALKWAYC5

 1/8" = 1'-0"A400
WEST ELEVATION - WALKWAYC6



BISHOPS BAY PARKWAY
BISHOPS BAY - BACK NINE - BLDG 2

12-08-14
140190-03

BISHOPS BAY - BACK NINE
BISHOPS BAY PARKWAY

BISHOPS BAY - BACK NINE - CLUBHOUSE COMPLEX

BISHOPS BAY - BACK NINE - CLUBHOUSE COMPLEX

10-07-14
140228-01

BISHOPS BAY PARKWAY
BISHOPS BAY - CLUBHOUSE & SALES OFFICE

North View Along Bishop’s Bay Parkway 

West View Along Bishop’s Bay Parkway 12-01-14













The Community of Back Nine, Phases 3 & 
4, Specific  

Implementation Plan 
November 17, 2014 

Developer: The Community of Bishops Bay LLC Engineer, Planner, Landscape Architect, Surveyor: 

P.O. Box 620037 
Middleton, WI 53562 

(608) 831-5500 

999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 
Madison, WI 53717 

Phone: (608) 826-0532 

Contents: 
SIP Summary Text 
Phase 3 & 4 Lot & Street Type Summary Map 
Back Nine Lot & Street Type Overview Map 
 



Overview 
This Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) is for the Phases 3 and 
4 of the Back Nine neighborhood at the Community of 
Bishops Bay (the Back Nine was formerly named the Estates).  
While it is anticipated that the final plat will only be submitted 
for Phase 3, two phases have been included in this SIP and 
the preliminary plat so that the final plat for Phase 4 may be 
submitted more quickly when there is sufficient demand for 
lots in the marketplace.   
 
As described in the Administration chapter or the Bishops Bay 
Master Development Plan (MDP), information required for 
platting, such as public improvements, has been submitted 
alongside this SIP, as has the preliminary plat for both phases.  
The final plat for Phase 3 will be submitted after the 
preliminary plat approval.  Annexation will be necessary to 
match the southern boundary of this SIP and preliminary plat 
with the City of Middleton/Town of Westport boundaries.  
0.2976 acres of land along the golf course will need to be 
annexed for Phase 3.  Approximately 4.63 acres of land along 
the golf course will need to be annexed for Phase 4.  An 
annexation petition for Phase 3 land is forthcoming, and an 
annexation petition for Phase 4 land will be submitted with the 
final plat for that phase.   
 

Lot Types & Consistency with the MDP 
This SIP contains 38 Manor Residential (M-R) lots in Phase 3 and  
40 manor lots in Phase 4.   The lot type designations are 
consistent with the chart on page 35 of the MDP that lists 
permitted lot types by neighborhood.   
 
This Phase 3 & 4 SIP contains larger lots than the first two 
phases of the Back Nine.  Single-family lot sizes vary in size 
from about 10,400 square feet to about 23,600 square feet.  
Golf-course fronting homes will maintain the general feel of 
the existing residential lots that front the course to the south.  
As allowed in Chapter 7 of the MDP, this SIP is requesting a 
waiver from the M-R lot type requirements for lots 124 and 129, 
which are wider than would otherwise be allowed under the 
manor lot type.     
 
Outlots 6-14 are proposed as part of this SIP.  Outlot 6 will be 
dedicated to the public for parkland purposes.  It comprises 
the first portion of the woodland park shown in the MDP.  
Outlots 8 and 9 are planned for neighborhood-owned 
greenspace.  Outlots 7 and 10-14 are planned for private 
stormwater management.  Map 10 in the MDP shows 

stormwater management measures running through the area 
to the north of the Back Nine.  The area shown on Map 10 has 
been shifted in this SIP to better preserve existing trees.    
            s 
Road & Trail Network 
This SIP includes extension of St. Anne’s Drive and Augusta 
Drive from Phases 1 and 2.  Two new streets—Crystal Downs 
Way and Bishops Rock are included in this SIP.  All streets use 
either the Residential II or Residential IV street types, as 
specified in the MDP—see the attached map for precise 
locations of the street types.   
 
The street layout has changed slightly from the MDP—Crystal 
Downs Way is shown as an east-west street in this SIP, as 
opposed to a north-south street in the MDP.  This change has 
been made to better work with the grades of the site and 
facilitate platting of stormwater management outlots.   
 
Proposed trail network connections are shown in the 
engineering plans, which have been submitted separately.  
The trail network includes a path running through the public 
parkland (OL 6), with connections to the Phase 3 and 4 street 
network and a connection across OL 10 to link the Back Nine 
with additional parkland that will accompany future phases 
of The Community of Bishops Bay.   

 
Street Trees / Lighting 
Specifications for street tree plantings and street lighting will 
be submitted for Plan Commission review and approval at a 
later date as an SIP modification.   
 
 






	AGENDA
	1 Approve Minutes of 9/29/14.  Staff Comments for this meeting (1/22/15) are attached.
	[09-29min.doc]
	[01-22 Eileen memo.doc]

	2 Public Hearing - 6:00 pm - Request for Rezoning at 4821 County Highway Q, Waunakee, WI - Stanley Skolaski & Nancy Acker-Skolaski (PC 2434)
Sko
	[PHnoticeMWJZC2015-01-22 Rezoning.doc]
	[PCsubmittal2014-12-09 draft CSM.pdf]
	[MWJZC 2015-01-22 Town Resolution.pdf]

	3 Action on Request for Rezoning at 4821 County Highway Q, Waunakee, WI - Stanley Skolaski & Nancy Acker-Skolaski (PC 2434)
	4 Concept Plan - Community of Bishops Bay, Back Nine Residences, Bishops Bay Pkwy. (PC 2426)
	[PCsubmittal 2015-01-27PlanSetA.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2015-01-27PlanSetB.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2015-01-28 civil plans.pdf]

	5 Community of Bishops Bay, Back Nine Phases 3 and 4 Preliminary Plat and Specific Implementation Plan (PC 2432)
	[PCsubmittal2014-12-09 Preliminary Plat.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal2014-12-09 SIP.pdf]

	6 Discussion, Update on The Community of Bishops Bay Project, Plans and Utilities
	7 Adjourn

